
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Pensions 

Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Philip Corthorne (Chairman) 

Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman) 

Tony Eginton (Labour Lead) 

Beulah East 

Raymond Graham 

John Morse 

Richard Mills 

David Simmonds 

 

 

Advisory Members 
 

John Holroyd 

Andrew Scott 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 10 
DECEMBER 2014 
 

 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Monday 1 December 2014 

 Contact:  Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=125&MId=2032&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

This Committee 
 

To discharge the functions of the Pensions Committee aimed at improving market 
governance across the Pension Fund and the operational effectiveness of Investment 
Strategy. 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

The Constitution defines the terms of reference of the Pensions Committee as: 
 

1. To maintain a business plan for its activity and evaluates progress against this plan. 
 
2. To monitor financial risks, including all investment risks relative to liabilities, within 

the Pension Committee’s risk framework, and reports any issues or breaches to the 
Pension Committee. 

 
3. To keep asset allocation under review within range guidelines set by the Pension 

Committee. Within these range guidelines, the Sub-Committee has delegated 
authority to: 

• Increase or decrease the allocation to equities, bonds or property 

• Increase or decrease the amounts / proportions of assets in manager mandates 

• Increase or decrease the level of currency hedging in place 

• Select investments for, or dispose of existing investments in, the “opportunity fund” 
(5% of assets), using the feeder fund. 

 
4. To consider the framework for the allocation of new money among managers.  

Similarly, in the event that assets need to be realised, the Sub-Committee also 
considers this matter. 

 
5. To formally review annually the mandates of the managers, and their adherence to 

their expected investment process and style. This ensures that the explicit written 
mandate of each of the Fund’s managers is consistent with the Fund’s overall 
objective and is appropriately defined in terms of performance target, risk parameters 
and timescale. 

 
6. To consider the need for any changes to the investment managers’ mandates (e.g. 

in relation to continuing appropriateness of benchmarks and operating guidelines). 
 
7. To consider the need for any changes to the Fund’s investment manager 

arrangements (e.g. replacement, addition, termination) and makes recommendations 
to the Pension Committee.  

 
8. In the event of a proposed change of managers, to evaluate the credentials of 

potential managers. To make recommendations to the Pension Committee in respect 
of any change of managers. 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 Minutes of the meeting -23 September 2014 1 - 6 
 

4 To confirm that items marked Part I will be considered in public and 
those marked Part II will be considered in private 

 
 

5 Review on Performance Measurement  of the Pension Fund 7 - 66 
 

6 Pensions Administration Performance Report 67 - 70 
 

7 Governance Update - Local Pension Board 71 - 72 
 

 

PART II - Members Only 

8 Report from the Investment Strategy Sub-Committee 73 - 82 
 

9 Pensions Administration Performance Report 83 - 86 
 

 



Minutes 

 

 

Pensions Committee 
 
23 September 2014 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Committee Members Present: 
Councillors Philip Corthorne (Chairman), Tony Eginton, Raymond Graham, Phoday 
Jarjussey, John Morse, Richard Mills, Susan O'Brien and David Simmonds. 
 
Advisory Members: 
John Holroyd and Andrew Scott. 
 
Apologies: 
Councillors Beulah East (Councillor Phoday Jarjussey substituting) and Michael 
Markham (Councillor Susan O'Brien substituting). 
 
LBH Officers Present: 
Tunde Adekoya, Ken Chisholm, Nancy LeRoux, Paul Whaymand and Khalid Ahmed. 
 
Also Present: 
Heather Bygrave (Deloitte), Scott Jamieson (Advisor) and David O'Hara (Advisor). 
 

13. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE 
THIS MEETING  
 

Action by 

 Councillors Corthorne, Eginton, Jarjussey, Mills, O'Brien and 
Simmonds all declared Non-Pecuniary Interests in all Agenda Items, 
because they were "deferred" members of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme. They all remained in the room. 
 
Advisory Member, John Holroyd declared a Non-Pecuniary Interest in 
all Agenda Items, because he was a member of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme. He remained in the room. 
 

 

14.    MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 18 JUNE 2014 
 

 

 Agreed as an accurate record. 
 

 

15.    TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THOSE MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 

 

 That Agenda Items 9 and 10 be considered in private for the reasons 
stated on the agenda and the rest of the items be considered in public. 
 

 

16.   
 

EXTERNAL AUDITOR REPORT ON THE PENSION FUND ANNUAL 
REPORT AND ACCOUNTS  

 

  
Consideration was given to the report which summarised the findings 
of the External Auditor on the audit of the 2013/14 Pension Fund 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

Annual Report and Accounts.  
 
Heather Bygrave from Deloitte introduced the report and reported that 
subject to final points, they expected to issue an unmodified opinion on 
the financial statements. 
 
Reference was made to the significant audit risks and how these had 
been addressed. 
 

• Completeness and Accuracy of Contributions- A satisfactory 
conclusion had been reached in this area which had been based 
on the results from the procedures performed.  

• Valuation of Investments- Reference was made to there being 
less than 5% of funds in private equity funds and this was noted. 
In addition it was noted that consideration was to be given to the 
Committee annually reviewing the Funds audited accounts. The 
Committee was informed that no issues had been identified 
during testing.    

• Accuracy of Benefit Calculations – Complexities in the 
calculation of both benefits in retirement and ill health and death 
benefits had been reviewed with no identified issues. 

• Management Override of Controls – All testing had been 
completed with satisfactory results.     

 
Members were informed that in relation to accounting and internal 
control systems, one recommendation had been made which 
concerned a misstatement relating an adjustment which had been 
made to the split between normal and deficit contributions. It was 
reported that a process was now in place which would confirm the 
appropriate split with the latest actuary valuation. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the auditor's findings be noted and approval be given t 
the Annual Report of the Pension Fund. 

Action by 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

17. REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE PENSION 
FUND 
 
The reported provided Members with a summary of the fund manager 
performance for the quarter ended 30 June 2014. The Committee was 
informed that the total value of the fund's investments were £756m. 
 
Reference was made to the investment objective for the Fund, which 
was to generate over the long term a real rate of return of 4% per 
annum. Members were informed that the current asset allocation was 
judged appropriate to that objective but that there would be a review 
into the target at the next Investment Strategy Sub-Committee. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the contents of the report be noted. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



  

 
18. 

 
PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE  
 
Consideration was given to the report which provided an update on the 
outsourced Pensions Administration contract, the latest pension 
administration performance data and early retirements in the first 
quarter of 2014/15.  
 
Discussion took place on the improved performance of Capita 
Employee Benefits (CEB), however, there were concerns expressed in 
relation to the sending of condolence letters. Officers explained that 
there was a weakness in the contractor's internal process when deaths 
were reported directly to their payroll and required information was not 
being recorded. This resulted in delays on finding details of the next of 
kin in some cases. 
 
Reference was made to officers working with CEB to ensure that a 
stable and acceptable level of performance was attained and 
maintained by the target date of December 2014. Members were 
informed that a good indication of whether good progress was being 
made would be around the issuing of employees Annual Benefit 
Statements. 
 
Discussion took place on the monitoring of performance in relation to 
the Annual Benefits Statements and officers would contact other 
employers to check that their members had received statements.      
 
The Committee noted the administration performance statistics and the 
early retirement statistics.  
 
Reference was made to the procedure for death grant authorisations 
and the proposal that in the future, only two senior officers would need 
to agree the recommendation.      
 
RESOLVED:  
 

1.  That the ongoing officer action in relation to the Capita 
Pensions Administration contract be noted. 

 
2.   That the latest administration performance statistics and 

early retirement statistics be noted. 
 
3.   That approval be given to the revision of the designated 

decision makers in the award of Death Grant payment s as 
detailed in the report.  

 

Action by 
Nancy 
Leroux 

   
19. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME CONSULTATIONS 

 
The Committee was provided with information relating to Regulations 
which would require Administering Authorities of LGPS Funds to 
establish Local Pension Funds by 1 April 2015. 
 
Members were informed that officers were undertaking some work to 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



  

determine a process to establish a local Pensions Board. 
 
RESOLVED: 

1.  That the update be noted.  
 

 

20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REPORT ON STRATEGIC INVESTMENT ACTIVITY, 
INCORPORATING REPORTS FROM INVESTMENT STRATEGY 
SUB-COMMITTEE AND FUND MANAGER ACTIVISM  
 
This item was discussed as a Part II item without the press or public 
present as the information under discussion contained confidential or 
exempt information as defined by law in the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This was because it discussed ‘information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(including the authority holding that information)’ (paragraph 3 of the 
schedule to the Act). 
 
The confidential report provided Members with an overall update on 
strategic investment activity of the Pension Fund over the last quarter. 
In addition it provided Members with details of the key discussions held 
at the two Investment Strategy Sub-Committee meetings held on 17 
July and 9 September 2014. 
 
Discussion took place on the recommendation made to this Committee 
in relation to the removal of some of the Fund's assets from one of its 
Fund Managers. The Committee's advisor provided the background to 
this proposed strategic decision and the reasoning behind it. 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the decisions of the Investment Strategy Sub-
Committee to close the Euro currency Hedge, implemented 
on 18 July 2014 be noted. 

 
2.  That it be noted that the Statements of Internal Control 

supplied by each investment manager's Auditor were 
reviewed and appropriate responses prepared. 

 
3.  That the decision of the Investment Strategy Sub-Committee 

to make an investment in Direct lending through the 
Permira pooled fund as detailed in the confidential report 
be noted. 

 
4.  That approval be given to the redeeming of the current 

investment of 9% of the Fund's assets with the Fund 
Manager, as detailed in the confidential report. 

 
5.   That approval be given to the investing of the 9% of the 

Fund's assets with the like-for-like Fund, as detailed in the 
confidential report. 

 
6.    That approval be given to the revisions to the Statement of 

Investment Principles as detailed in the confidential report. 
 
7.   That the information of the Fund Manager Activism over the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



  

last quarter be noted.    
 

 The meeting, which commenced at 7.00pm closed at 7.50pm 

 These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

REVIEW ON PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT OF THE 

PENSION FUND 

 

 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux  
Tel: 01895 2503530 

   

Papers with this report  Northern Trust Executive Report 
WM Local Authority Quarter Reports  

Private Equity Listing 
Private Equity reports from Adams Street and LGT 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides a summary of fund manager performance for the quarter ending 30 
September 2014.  The total value of the fund’s investments as at 30 September 2014 was 
£748m.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the content of this report be noted. 
 
1. GENERAL BACKDROP 
 
Recent years have seen all financial markets respond positively to the cheap liquidity that 
has flooded the globe. Consequently any reversal is most likely to be negatively for capital 
values. The Hillingdon Pension Fund (and all other investors) would be adversely 
impacted by such a decline unless it was accompanied by a rising yield structure (which 
would reduce the current value of the projected liabilities).  

Conversely the current economic expansion, which began in 2009, is very mature by 
historical standards and yet many regions, e.g. Europe, continue to face fundamental 
challenges. Central bankers and policymakers would have investors believe that the 
recovery is still in its infancy; the reality threatens to be quite different. 

Principal among the trends exposed to change has been the policy response to the Great 
Financial Crisis (GFC) of ultra-low interest rates. The money markets already discount 
higher policy rates. By the end of 2016 the US Federal Reserve and UK’s Monetary Policy 
Committee are each expected to raise rates by around 1.5% respectively. However this 
has been the case for much of the period since the GFC; markets failed to anticipate this 
unprecedented period of low rates. Nonetheless there is clear appetite among central 
bankers to generate a higher rate structure. The rationale is not to dampen excess 
demand. Rather the current near-zero rate structure would be a wholly inappropriate 
starting point for monetary policy when the next recession hits.  

The exception to this is Europe where the deterioration in economic activity and the 
associated slide towards deflation (EU CPI remains at a perilously low 0.4% p.a.) now 
sees markets discounting effectively a decade of near zero interest rates. It is hard to 
believe that market expectations are wrong in this instance. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



PART I 

Pensions Committee 

This contrast emerging between the US and elsewhere is likely to prove one of the most 
significant developments in the months ahead
something that US Federal Reserve will probably not resist. This will help transfer US final 
demand into other areas of the world that are struggling to show any progress whatsoever. 
 
Further comments on the marke
by Northern Trust and in the Investment Advisor
 
 

2. MAJOR MARKET RETURNS

 

As doubts about the resilience of the global recovery and the effectiveness of central bank 
policies began to creep in, Q3 saw defensive
yields bond markets posted solid returns. The US$ dollar was buoyed by myriad factors
the imminent end of unconventional monetary policy, favourable demographic trends, 
energy neutrality and a financial system reborn to name but four.  

UK property prices continued to 
the buoyancy of the London market 
spills out to the regions and as some 
evidence of rental growth comes 
through. The better opportunities 
remain in non-London secondary 
properties.  

Equity markets experienced more 
erratic trading conditions tha
simple quarter on quarter look 
conveys. With multiples elevated by 
low bond yields evidence of better 
earnings performance needs to come 
through. The improvement in equity 
markets in Q4 is earnings driven and 
so should endure. 
 

 

3. FUND PERFORMANCE 

 

The performance of the Fund for 
underperformance of 0.3%, with 
One year figures show returns
 

The investment objective for the Hillingdon Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary
sustained through Q3, is to generate, over the longer term, a real rate of return of 4% per 
annum; the current asset allocation is judged appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will 
have set their objectives appropriate to the
greater returns will typically operate a higher allocation to riskier investments
versa. Against the average LGPS (as captured by WM data) for 
September 2014, the Fund underperformed by 0.
underperformance, this time by 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

ensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

emerging between the US and elsewhere is likely to prove one of the most 
significant developments in the months ahead. It is likely to lead to a stronger US$; 
something that US Federal Reserve will probably not resist. This will help transfer US final 
demand into other areas of the world that are struggling to show any progress whatsoever. 

Further comments on the market backdrop are contained in the detailed report prepared 
by Northern Trust and in the Investment Advisor’s report. 

MAJOR MARKET RETURNS 

As doubts about the resilience of the global recovery and the effectiveness of central bank 
in, Q3 saw defensive assets outperform. Despite very low starting 

yields bond markets posted solid returns. The US$ dollar was buoyed by myriad factors
the imminent end of unconventional monetary policy, favourable demographic trends, 

nd a financial system reborn to name but four.    

UK property prices continued to rise as 
the buoyancy of the London market 
spills out to the regions and as some 
evidence of rental growth comes 
through. The better opportunities 

London secondary 

Equity markets experienced more 
erratic trading conditions than the 

e quarter on quarter look 
conveys. With multiples elevated by 
low bond yields evidence of better 
earnings performance needs to come 

The improvement in equity 
markets in Q4 is earnings driven and 

und for the quarter to 30 September 2014
with a return of 1.2% compared to the benchmark 
s of 7.4%, 0.4% relatively behind the benchmark.

objective for the Hillingdon Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary
, is to generate, over the longer term, a real rate of return of 4% per 

annum; the current asset allocation is judged appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will 
have set their objectives appropriate to their Scheme characteristic

operate a higher allocation to riskier investments
Against the average LGPS (as captured by WM data) for the quarter ending 

the Fund underperformed by 0.6%. The one year figure also shows 
underperformance, this time by 1.1%. 

emerging between the US and elsewhere is likely to prove one of the most 
. It is likely to lead to a stronger US$; 

something that US Federal Reserve will probably not resist. This will help transfer US final 
demand into other areas of the world that are struggling to show any progress whatsoever.  

t backdrop are contained in the detailed report prepared 

As doubts about the resilience of the global recovery and the effectiveness of central bank 
assets outperform. Despite very low starting 

yields bond markets posted solid returns. The US$ dollar was buoyed by myriad factors – 
the imminent end of unconventional monetary policy, favourable demographic trends, 

4 showed a relative 
% compared to the benchmark of 1.5%. 

the benchmark.    

objective for the Hillingdon Pension Fund, agreed with the Actuary and 
, is to generate, over the longer term, a real rate of return of 4% per 

annum; the current asset allocation is judged appropriate to that objective. Other LGPS will 
characteristics. Funds seeking 

operate a higher allocation to riskier investments and vice 
the quarter ending 30 

%. The one year figure also shows 

Page 8



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

 
 

The Hillingdon Pension Fund’s investment strategy comprises a deliberate defensive bias 
both through the strong allocation to multi-asset programmes – where the managers are 
tasked to deliver specific investment returns rather than track establish market 
benchmarks – and through the allocation to equity programmes that have a focus on 
sustainable dividend yields.  

Recent quarters have seen many investors maintain a more optimistic view about the 
outlook for the world economy and financial markets. In the face of ongoing debt 
accumulation and the continued threat of outright deflation, such optimism is judged 
dangerous and a defensive stance remains the preferred asset allocation strategy. Further 
comments on the investment back are provided below in Section 5. 

 
4. MANAGER / PROGRAMME SUMMARY 
 
The table below provides an update on the range of programmes into which the assets of 
the Pension Fund are deployed. With the exception of the State Street allocation, all 
programmes are actively managed. 
 
Performance Attribution Relative to Benchmark (rounded) 
 
 Value 

£m 
Q3 

2014 % 
1 Year 
% 

3 Years 
(% p.a.) 

5 Years 
(% p.a.) 

Since 
Inception  
(% p.a.) 

Target 
(% p.a.) 

Fees 
(% p.a.) 

Adams St* 22.4 10.3 24.9 11.1 13.9 3.7 4.0** 1.20 

AEW 15.6 0.2 - - - 0.2  0.70 

Barings 64.4 (0.7) (0.9) - - (1.8) 4.0 0.50 

JP Morgan 61.0 (1.8) (1.5) - - 0.2 3.0 0.30 

Kempen 79.6 (4.6) (9.6) - - (8.7) 2.0 0.42 

LGT* 14.3 2.4 7.4 5.8 9.0 8.2 4.0** 1.00 

Macquarie 7.3 6.3 2.6 (10.2) - (8.4) 3.0 1.38 

M&G  30.5 2.8 2.7 1.6 - 0.9 4.0 1.5 

Newton 24.6 (1.8) (4.5) - - (3.6) 2.0 0.75 

Ruffer 87.3 2.8 3.1 6.1 - 5.2 4.0** 0.80 

SSgA 148.6 0.0 (0.1) (0.1) (0.0) 0.01 0.0 0.10 

UBS TAA 14.0 (0.1) 6.3 - - 3.0 0.0 n/a 

UBS Eq 113.9 (0.9) (1.0) 3.5 1.0 1.2 2.0 0.35 

UBS 
Property 

60.4 0.0 1.1 0.3 (0.6) (0.2) 1.0 0.20 

Total Fund 748.4 (0.3) (0.4) 0.4 0.4 0.0 2.2 0.45 

 
*Absolute performance 
**Set against LIBOR 

 

Highlights: 

Page 9



PART I 

Pensions Committee 

• MacQuarie has stepped up the pace of investment in their European and US 
programmes. The China and India Funds are now virtually fully invested and the 
previous situation involving an Indian telecoms company has been turned around. 
Macquarie advises that all program

• Ruffer’s programme had been treading water in recent quarters. Their strong exposure 
to Japan and index-linked bonds has seen performance start to improve in Q3.
outlook offered by the Manager remai

• Kempen and Newton operate equity programmes around the dividend yield theme; 
markets have been treating this style harshly
expected in Q4. The yield generated by these funds 
remains considerable in the context of Hillingdon’s funding requirements. To a lesser 
degree evidence of the market’s distaste for yield in Q3 is evident 
performance data. 

• JP Morgan’s programme is being run down due to its now low expect
lack of defensive contributi
removal of this programme. 

Also shown in the table are the individual programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
aggregate annual excess return pursued i
the Scheme incurs approximate investment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 
ratio of 5:1, ahead of an approximate norm of 4:1.
 
 

Further details on manager performance are contained in the Northern Trust
 
 

5. STRATEGY OVERVIEW 

 

Driven by adverse demographic and productivity trends, economic growth in the world’s 
major economies has been 
decelerating steadily for forty 
years (Figure 1). Indeed hard 
believe as it may be, aggregate 
demand has recovered from the 
Great Financial Crisis to be 
currently running above trend.

Meanwhile the world’s debt 
burden continues to grow as 
Governments, in particular, 
borrow to support spending 
(Figure 2). The debts were hard 
to finance before the GFC struck, 
affordability has since 
deteriorated. 

Slowing growth and the need to 
keep the cost of funds low 

 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

ensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

has stepped up the pace of investment in their European and US 
programmes. The China and India Funds are now virtually fully invested and the 
previous situation involving an Indian telecoms company has been turned around. 

ll programmes are on their original expected

Ruffer’s programme had been treading water in recent quarters. Their strong exposure 
linked bonds has seen performance start to improve in Q3.

outlook offered by the Manager remains subdued. 

Kempen and Newton operate equity programmes around the dividend yield theme; 
markets have been treating this style harshly until very recently. 
expected in Q4. The yield generated by these funds (Kempen - 4.9%
remains considerable in the context of Hillingdon’s funding requirements. To a lesser 
degree evidence of the market’s distaste for yield in Q3 is evident 

JP Morgan’s programme is being run down due to its now low expect
lack of defensive contribution to the overall strategy. Performance in Q3 supports 
removal of this programme.  

Also shown in the table are the individual programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
aggregate annual excess return pursued in the spread of mandates is 2.2% against which 
the Scheme incurs approximate investment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 
ratio of 5:1, ahead of an approximate norm of 4:1. 

Further details on manager performance are contained in the Northern Trust

Driven by adverse demographic and productivity trends, economic growth in the world’s 
major economies has been 
decelerating steadily for forty 
years (Figure 1). Indeed hard to 

, aggregate 
recovered from the 

Great Financial Crisis to be 
currently running above trend. 

Meanwhile the world’s debt 
burden continues to grow as 
Governments, in particular, 
borrow to support spending 
(Figure 2). The debts were hard 
to finance before the GFC struck, 

since 

Slowing growth and the need to 
 has 

has stepped up the pace of investment in their European and US 
programmes. The China and India Funds are now virtually fully invested and the 
previous situation involving an Indian telecoms company has been turned around. 

are on their original expected-return trajectory. 

Ruffer’s programme had been treading water in recent quarters. Their strong exposure 
linked bonds has seen performance start to improve in Q3. The 

Kempen and Newton operate equity programmes around the dividend yield theme; 
 An improvement is 

4.9%, Newton - 4.4%) 
remains considerable in the context of Hillingdon’s funding requirements. To a lesser 
degree evidence of the market’s distaste for yield in Q3 is evident in the UBS Equity 

JP Morgan’s programme is being run down due to its now low expected return and the 
rmance in Q3 supports the 

Also shown in the table are the individual programme costs. Across the Scheme, the 
spread of mandates is 2.2% against which 

the Scheme incurs approximate investment management costs of 0.45% p.a. This is a 

Further details on manager performance are contained in the Northern Trust report. 

Driven by adverse demographic and productivity trends, economic growth in the world’s 

Page 10



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

seen central bankers sustain an unprecedented era of near-zero short-term interest rates. 
This has ricocheted into bond markets to such a degree that the average ‘hard currency’ 
bond yield is a mere 1%. The ballooning debts of today are set against consumption or 
economic returns from tomorrow. These ultra-low risk-free bond yields are reflecting the 
limited amount of tomorrow’s profits not already ‘mortgaged’; they are also likely to 
continue for the foreseeable future. 

Central bank monetary policy is keeping short term interest rates negative. Unfortunately 
even a negative real rate of 2% hasn’t dented the structural imbalances. The next step in 
simple – even deeper negative real rates; a view of minus 4% is forming within markets. 
If/when this happens the impact will be felt all along the yield curve. UK long duration rates 
recently hit minus 0.5%; this will just be the beginning if economies fail to acquire the self-
sustaining growth momentum sufficient to rebalance the global economy. 

High bond prices have seen investors intensify their hunt for yield elsewhere. With 
attractive yield sources scarce the pursuit of yield has developed into an attractive total 
return strategy; particularly within equity markets.  

While non-zero rates 
and quantitative easing 
were in their infancy, 
any yield was attractive. 
However, recently 
investors have become 
more discriminating. 
Figure 3 demonstrates 
both the market beating 
ability of a basket of 
proven dividend 
distributing companies. 
It also illustrates the 
potential cost of simply 
focusing on the highest 
yields available.  

Japan continues to provide a ‘road map’ for unconventional policy measures (to arrest a 
deeply ingrained debt-deflation spiral). Their pursuit of reflationary policies has morphed 
into the explicit drive toward higher rates of inflation and higher asset prices (now through 
government sponsored buying). The recent decision to call a snap election may prove to 
acceleration in pro-growth policies.  

Beyond directly economic matters two influences need to be highlighted: politics and 
regulation. If the future is indeed already mortgaged, then those that might have hoped to 
enjoy the fruit of their labours – the young – will express increasing dissent. Europe will 
likely be the epicentre of this political backlash.  

Markets have, by the standard of previous years, been calm. In part this has been won by 
regulatory pressure on market traders – epitomised by the emasculation of investment 
bank proprietary desks. Perhaps a desirable feature, one unattractive consequence has 
been the sharp reduction in market liquidity when there is any hint of stress. Many 
investment programmes depend upon the ability to exploit volatility; already challenging, 
this will become increasingly difficult. 

Page 11



 

PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 

Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014 
 

Overall, of the economic and market features of recent years, the one most likely to 
change is subdued price behaviour. Support for the view that the era of low growth and 
lower interest rates is nearing an end is hard to find.  Japan has been dealing with these 
issues for more than 20 years and is no closer to a durable recovery than it was at the 
start. In aggregate central banks are still expanding the world’s monetary base – hardly the 
beginning of the end. With the supply of positive real risk-free returns all but exhausted 
investors therefore need to speculate simply to preserve the value of their capital in real 
terms.  

The indulgence of inflation and the ongoing regulatory crackdown should continue to direct 
investors to focus their ‘speculation’ on physical, yield bearing assets. It is consistent to 
favour simple, tangible programmes rather than those that rely on capturing trends 
consistent with past experience and volatility. This thinking underpins the investments in 
Kempen, Newton, UBS, Ruffer and GMO (added in October). 

Opportunities remain in areas that once were the province of banks although investors do 
need to commit for the extended periods natural to pension funds. These will often be 
investments that generate a high level of income. The recent investments in the AEW, 
Permira and M&D Debt Opportunities Funds respond to this theme. 
 
 

6. Other Items 
 

At the end of September 2014, £18.5m (book cost) had been invested in Private Equity, 
which equates to 2.47% of the fund against the target investment of 5%. In terms of cash 
movements over the quarter, Adams Street called £420k and distributed £1,066k, whilst 
LGT called £199k and distributed £1,246k. This trend is set to continue in the next few 
years as the fund’s investments in private equity climbs up the “J-Curve” and more 
distributions will be received as the various funds mature.  

The securities lending programme for the quarter resulted in income of £8.7k. Offset 
against this was £3k of expenses leaving a net figure earned of £5.7k. The fund is 
permitted to lend up to 25% of the eligible assets total and as at 30 June 2014 the average 
value of assets on loan during the quarter totalled £15.9m representing approximately 
8.2% of this total.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
These are set out in the report 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no legal implications arising directly from the report 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None 
 
 

Page 12



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 
2

0
1

4

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

Page 13



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  

E
x

ec
u

ti
v

e 
R

ep
o

rt

3
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 O
v
er

v
ie

w

6
P

la
n
 C

o
m

m
en

ta
ry

8
S

ch
em

e 
&

 M
an

ag
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

1
1

B
al

an
ce

 S
h

ee
t

1
2

C
o

m
b

in
ed

 F
u

n
d

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

1
4

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

E
q

u
it

y

1
6

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

1
7

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

s 
- 

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s

1
8

P
o
li

cy
 A

tt
ri

b
u

ti
o

n
 B

y
 M

an
ag

er

M
an

ag
er

 F
u

n
d

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

A
p

p
en

d
ix

4
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
s

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
R

is
k
 F

o
rm

u
la

e

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
R

is
k
 F

o
rm

u
la

e 
co

n
td

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
E

q
u

it
y
 C

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s

4
G

lo
ss

ar
y
 o

f 
F

ix
ed

 I
n
co

m
e 

C
h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s

4
D

is
cl

ai
m

er

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

 
P

a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

4
5

Page 14



n n n n n n n n

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

4
5

Page 15



n n n n n n n n

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

4
5

Page 16



P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

4
5

Page 17



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

T
h
e 

th
ir

d
 

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

 
w

as
 

a 
p

er
io

d
 

o
f 

co
n
so

li
d

at
io

n
 

fo
r 

m
an

y
 

m
ar

k
et

s 
as

in
v
es

to
rs

 w
ei

g
h
ed

 u
p

 t
h
e 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g
ly

 u
n
ev

en
 g

lo
b

al
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 r
ec

o
v
er

y
. 

 I
n
cr

ea
se

d

u
n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

 
ar

o
u
n
d

 
th

e 
g
lo

b
al

 
g
ro

w
th

 
o

u
tl

o
o

k
 

h
as

 
le

d
 

to
 

an
 

u
p

ti
ck

 
in

 
m

ar
k
et

v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 r
es

u
lt

in
g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
5

%
 d

ec
li

n
e 

in
 t

h
e 

S
&

P
 5

0
0

 i
n
 3

2
 w

ee
k
s,

 a
s 

co
m

p
ar

ed

to
 a

 t
y
p

ic
al

 l
en

g
th

 o
f 

1
0

 w
ee

k
s.

 I
n
 a

 r
el

at
iv

el
y
 s

h
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
, 

m
ar

k
et

 s
en

ti
m

en
t 

h
as

tu
rn

ed
 c

au
ti

o
u
s.

  
T

h
e 

E
u
ro

zo
n
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y
 s

ta
ll

ed
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

su
m

m
er

 m
o

n
th

s,
 f

o
rc

in
g

th
e 

E
C

B
 

to
 

an
n
o

u
n
ce

 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 
st

im
u
lu

s 
m

ea
su

re
s.

 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
su

rv
ey

s 
in

d
ic

at
e

w
ea

k
er

 o
u
tl

o
o

k
 f

o
r 

th
e 

re
st

 o
f 

th
e 

y
ea

r.
  

G
lo

b
al

ly
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

an
d

 T
ec

h
n
o

lo
g
y
 w

er
e

th
e 

b
es

t 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 s

ec
to

rs
 o

v
er

 q
u
ar

te
r 

th
re

e.
 O

il
 &

 G
as

 l
o

st
 m

o
st

 v
al

u
e 

o
v
er

 t
h
e

q
u
ar

te
r 

fo
ll

o
w

ed
 

b
y
 

U
ti

li
ti

es
. 

W
h
il

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

B
o

n
d

s 
co

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm

G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o

n
d

s.
 
 
A

g
ai

n
st

 
th

is
 
b

ac
k
d

ro
p

 
th

e 
L

o
n
d

o
n
 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 
o

f 
H

il
li

n
g
d

o
n

re
tu

rn
ed

 1
.2

3
%

 w
h
ic

h
 l

ea
d

s 
to

 a
n
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
2

8
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
1

.5
1

%
. 

 I
n
 m

o
n
et

ar
y
 t

er
m

s 
th

is
 i

s 
a 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f

£
1

4
.1

 
m

il
li

o
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 
in

cl
u
d

es
 
a 

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 
o

f 
£
5

 
m

il
li

o
n
 
in

to
 
th

e 
sc

h
em

e 
th

is

q
u
ar

te
r 

an
d

 t
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

th
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 s

ch
em

e 
n
o

w
 s

ta
n
d

s 
at

 £
7

4
8

.4
 m

il
li

o
n
 a

s 
at

3
0

th
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

0
1

4
. 

 T
h
is

 p
er

io
d

 t
h
e 

£
5

 m
il

li
o

n
 w

as
 i

n
v
es

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 A
E

W

m
an

d
at

e,
 

w
h
il

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

er
e 

ta
k
en

 
fr

o
m

 
JP

 
M

o
rg

an
 

an
d

 
P

ri
v
at

e 
E

q
u
it

y
 

an
d

tr
an

sf
er

re
d

 t
o

 M
&

G
 a

n
d

 M
ac

q
u
ar

ie
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
er

 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

an
al

y
si

s 
th

e 
re

su
lt

s

se
en

 w
er

e 
d

ri
v
en

 b
y
 t

h
e 

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
K

em
p

en
 (

-5
1

 b
p

s)
, 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
 (

-1
5

b
p

s)
 a

n
d

 U
B

S
 U

K
 E

q
u
it

y
 (

-1
4

 b
p

s)
 a

lt
h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 w
as

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y
 t

h
e 

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t

o
f 

R
u
ff

er
 (

+
3

1
 b

p
s)

 a
n
d

 A
d

am
 S

tr
ee

t 
(+

1
7

 b
p

s)
. 

 W
h
il

e 
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

er
m

s 
m

o
st

m
an

d
at

es
 a

re
 i

n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

n
eu

tr
al

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
, 

so
 e

ff
ec

ts
 a

re
 m

in
im

al
.

T
h
is

 n
o

w
 m

ea
n
s 

th
at

 t
h
e 

S
ch

em
e 

is
 b

eh
in

d
 t

ar
g
et

 f
o

r 
th

e 
y
ea

r 
so

 f
ar

 b
y
 p

o
st

in
g
 a

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
4

.2
1

%
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 -

2
1

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f

4
.4

3
%

; 
w

h
il

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
1

 
y
ea

r 
th

e 
u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 
-3

7
 
b

as
is

 
p

o
in

ts

co
m

in
g
 f

ro
m

 f
ig

u
re

s 
o

f 
7

.3
8

%
 v

er
su

s 
7

.7
8

%
. 

 
S

im
il

ar
 t

o
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t

im
p

ac
t 

co
m

es
 f

ro
m

 K
em

p
en

 (
-8

2
 b

p
s)

 t
h
is

 t
im

e 
co

u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
 N

ew
to

n
 (

-1
5

 b
p

s)
,

w
h
il

e 
th

e 
b

ig
g
es

t 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

w
er

e 
o

n
ce

 
ag

ai
n
 
R

u
ff

er
 
(+

3
1

 
b

p
s)

 
an

d
 
A

d
am

S
tr

ee
t 

(+
1

7
 b

p
s)

; 
si

m
il

ar
 t

o
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r,

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 
fa

ir
ly

 b
al

an
ce

d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
m

al
l

p
o

si
ti

v
e 

im
p

ac
t 

fr
o

m
 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
cy

 
o

v
er

la
y
. 

W
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 
th

e 
lo

n
g
er

 
p

er
io

d
s,

 
th

e

S
ch

em
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
es

 
to

 
o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
, 

p
ro

d
u
ci

n
g
 
a 

re
tu

rn
 
o

f 
1

0
.4

8
%

 
o

v
er

 
th

re
e 

y
ea

r

v
er

su
s 

9
.9

8
%

, 
w

h
il

e 
fo

r 
5

 y
ea

rs
 w

e 
se

e 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
8

.2
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
7

.7
6

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

.

T
h
en

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

9
9

5
, 

th
e 

F
u
n
d

 r
em

ai
n
s 

ah
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 b
y
 4

b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

6
.7

8
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

 6
.7

4
%

.

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

A
E

W
 U

K

In
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

in
v
es

tm
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
n
ew

 A
E

W
 U

K
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 m
an

d
at

e 
p

o
st

ed
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

4
.2

4
%

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ar

es
 f

av
o

u
ra

b
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
in

d
ex

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

4
.0

%
.

B
a
ri

n
g
s

In
 c

o
n
tr

as
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

p
er

io
d

, 
th

is
 q

u
ar

te
r 

sa
w

 t
h
e 

B
ar

in
g
s 

m
an

d
at

e 
fa

ll
 s

h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

, 
w

it
h
 a

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
0

.4
6

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e1

.1
3

%
 t

ar
g
et

 o
f 

th
e 

3
 M

o
n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
4

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s

a 
-0

.6
6

%
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
. 

 T
h
is

 f
ee

d
s 

in
to

 t
h
e 

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s 
w

it
h
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 s

ee
n
 i

n
 a

ll
 t

im
e

fr
am

es
, 

fo
r 

th
e 

ro
ll

in
g
 o

n
e 

y
ea

r 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
3

.6
2

%
 i

s 
9

0
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 b
eh

in
d

 t
h
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
4

.5
5

%
. 

 T
h
en

in
 t

h
e 

sh
o

rt
 p

er
io

d
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
, 

th
e 

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
 d

ro
p

s 
fu

rt
h
er

 d
ri

v
en

 b
y
 r

et
u
rn

s 
o

f

2
.6

6
%

 v
er

su
s 

4
.5

5
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
.

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

th
ir

d
 q

u
ar

te
r 

JP
 M

o
rg

an
 b

ro
k
e 

th
e 

ru
n
 o

f 
o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

as
 t

h
ei

r 
-0

.9
7

%
 r

et
u
rn

 w
as

-1
.8

4
%

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e 

0
.8

8
%

 t
ar

g
et

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
 3

%
 p

.a
. 

 T
h
is

 o
ff

se
t 

al
l 

th
e 

g
ai

n
s 

m
ad

e 
so

fa
r 

in
 2

0
1

4
, 

h
o

w
ev

er
 t

h
e 

1
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 r
em

ai
n
s 

ah
ea

d
 o

f 
ta

rg
et

 b
y
 3

0
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

 g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y

fi
g
u
re

s 
o

f 
3

.8
6

%
 a

g
ai

n
st

 3
.5

5
%

. 
W

h
il

e 
si

n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

1
1

) 
th

ey
 p

o
st

 a
 r

et
u
rn

 o
f 

3
.9

0
%

v
er

su
s 

3
.6

7
%

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
0

.2
2

%
 o

n
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
an

n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

K
em

p
en

O
v
er

 
th

e 
la

st
 
th

re
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
th

e 
K

em
p

en
 
m

an
d

at
e 

p
o

st
ed

 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t 
u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 
at

 
-4

.6
0

%

ca
u
se

d
 b

y
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

-0
.9

7
%

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

3
.8

1
%

 p
o

st
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

. 
T

h
is

m
ea

n
s 

al
l 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
s 

sh
o

w
 u

n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, 

w
it

h
 3

.8
6

%
 v

s 
1

4
.9

1
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ro

ll
in

g
 1

 y
ea

r 
an

d

cu
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 i

n
 J

an
u
ar

y
 2

0
1

3
 o

f 
5

.7
6

%
 v

er
su

s 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
1

5
.8

2
%

;

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

re
la

ti
v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
-8

.6
9

%
.

M
a
cq

u
a
ri

e

In
 c

o
n
tr

as
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

q
u
ar

te
r 

M
ac

q
u
ar

ie
 p

o
st

ed
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
ab

so
lu

te
 r

et
u
rn

s 
in

 Q
3

 w
it

h

7
.2

6
%

, 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
6

.3
2

%
, 

w
h
en

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

0
.8

8
%

 f
o

r 
th

e 
3

 M
o

n
th

 L
IB

O
R

+
3

%
 p

.a
. 

T
h
is

 o
v
er

tu
rn

s 
th

e 
lo

ss
es

 s
ee

n
 s

o
 f

ar
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 l
ea

d
 t

o
 a

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r 
g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 a

ss
et

s 
o

f

6
.2

7
%

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
2

.6
3

%
 a

h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 o

f 
3

.5
4

%
; 

al
th

o
u
g
h
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 t

h
ey

'v
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed

te
n
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

q
u
ar

te
rl

y
 r

el
at

iv
e 

re
tu

rn
s,

 l
ea

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
ex

ac
tl

y
 -

5
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

ta
rg

et

o
f 

3
.7

2
%

.

M
&

G
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e
n

ts

In
 t

h
e 

th
ir

d
 q

u
ar

te
r 

M
&

G
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 3
.9

2
%

 r
et

u
rn

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

3
 M

o
n
th

 L
IB

O
R

 +
4

%
 p

a 
re

tu
rn

o
f 

1
.1

3
%

 t
ra

n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

an
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
2

.7
7

%
. 

O
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

re
g
is

te
rs

 7
.4

2
%

ag
ai

n
st

 4
.5

5
%

, 
th

e 
3

 y
ea

r 
re

tu
rn

 f
al

ls
 t

o
 6

.4
1

%
 a

n
d

 t
h
en

 f
al

ls
 s

li
g
h
tl

y
 m

o
re

 s
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

 M
ay

2
0

1
0

) 
to

 5
.7

0
%

 p
a 

w
h
il

st
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 i

s 
4

.7
3

%
 p

a.
  

A
lt

h
o

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 R
at

e 
o

f

R
et

u
rn

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 m

o
v
es

 f
u
rt

h
er

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 w
it

h
 a

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

6
.7

6
%

 o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

co
m

p
ar

at
o

r 
o

f 
4

.4
9

%
.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

4
5

Page 18



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
ch

em
e 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o
n

M
a

n
a

g
er

 P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce

N
ew

to
n

D
u
ri

n
g
 

th
e 

th
ir

d
 

q
u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 

N
ew

to
n
 

g
re

w
 

1
.8

8
%

, 
h
o

w
ev

er

co
m

p
ar

ed
 

to
 

th
e 

F
T

S
E

 
W

o
rl

d
 

In
d

ex
 

+
2

%
 

re
tu

rn
 

o
f 

3
.7

0
%

 
th

is
 

le
ad

s 
to

 
an

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

o
f 

-1
.7

5
%

. 
W

it
h
 

si
x
 

co
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

q
u
ar

te
rs

 
o

f 
u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

al
l

lo
n
g
er

 p
er

io
d

s 
ar

e 
in

 
th

e 
re

d
, 

fo
r 

1
 
y
ea

r 
th

e 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 i

s 
-4

.5
4

%
, 

si
n
ce

 
in

ce
p

ti
o

n

(J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
1

3
) 

th
is

 i
m

p
ro

v
es

 t
o

 -
3

.6
0

%
 c

o
m

in
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 f

u
n
d

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

9
.7

3
%

 a
g
ai

n
st

 t
h
e

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 o

f 
1

3
.8

3
%

.

R
u

ff
er

T
h
e 

R
u
ff

er
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 g

re
w

 2
.9

0
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 t
h
re

e 
m

o
n
th

s 
ag

ai
n
st

 0
.1

4
%

 f
o

r 
L

IB
O

R
 3

M
o

n
th

 G
B

P
, 

an
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
2

.7
6

%
. 

 W
it

h
 1

0
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e 

la
st

 1
2

 q
u
ar

te
rs

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f

ta
rg

et
 t

h
ey

 d
em

o
n
st

ra
te

 p
o

si
ti

v
e 

ab
so

lu
te

 r
et

u
rn

s 
an

d
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 p

er
io

d
s,

cu
lm

in
at

in
g
 i

n
 s

in
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

M
ay

 2
0

1
0

) 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
5

.9
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
0

.7
2

%
 p

er
 a

n
n
u
m

,

w
h
ic

h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
es

 a
s 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
5

.1
7

%
.

P
r
iv

a
te

 E
q

u
it

y

T
h
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y
 a

ss
et

s,
 c

o
n
si

st
in

g
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
w

it
h
 A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 L
G

T
, 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 t
o

g
ro

w
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
th

re
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
2

0
1

4
 w

it
h
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

0
.2

9
%

 a
n
d

 2
.4

0
%

re
sp

ec
ti

v
el

y
. 

 S
o

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r 
ab

so
lu

te
 r

et
u
rn

s 
ri

se
 t

o
 2

4
.8

8
%

 f
o

r 
A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

L
G

T
 

w
it

h
 

7
.4

1
%

. 
 

O
v
er

 
th

e 
lo

n
g
er

 
p

er
io

d
s,

 
th

e 
o

u
tl

o
o

k
 

o
v
er

 
w

h
ic

h
 

p
ri

v
at

e 
eq

u
it

y

in
v
es

tm
en

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d
, 

re
tu

rn
s 

re
m

ai
n
 p

o
si

ti
v
e.

 O
v
er

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

rs
, 

A
d

am
 S

tr
ee

t

p
o

st
s 

1
1

.0
9

%
 a

n
d

 L
G

T
 5

.8
3

%
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
, 

w
it

h
 b

o
th

 s
ee

in
g
 i

n
cr

ea
se

s 
o

v
er

 5

y
ea

rs
 t

o
 1

3
.9

4
%

 a
n
d

 8
.9

6
%

 r
es

p
ec

ti
v
el

y
. 

 T
h
en

 s
in

ce
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

in
 J

an
u
ar

y

2
0

0
5

 a
n
d

 M
ay

 2
0

0
4

, 
A

d
am

 S
tr

ee
t 

d
ro

p
s 

to
 3

.6
8

%
 p

a,
 w

h
il

e 
L

G
T

 s
ee

s 
a 

sl
ig

h
t 

d
ip

 t
o

8
.2

0
%

A
t 

p
re

se
n
t 

n
o

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 a

p
p

li
ed

 t
o

 t
h
es

e 
m

an
d

at
es

.

S
S

G
A

T
h
e 

S
S

G
A

 p
as

si
v
el

y
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 o
f 

1
.0

8
%

 i
n
 t

h
e 

q
u
ar

te
r 

w
h
ic

h

w
as

 a
 m

er
e 

b
as

is
 p

o
in

t 
ab

o
v
e 

th
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
; 

fu
rt

h
er

 a
n
al

y
si

s 
co

n
fi

rm
s 

th
e 

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

w
it

h
 a

ll
 c

at
eg

o
ri

es
 a

li
g
n
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
re

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

in
d

ic
es

. 
 S

o
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

ey
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a

7
.4

0
%

 r
et

u
rn

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
7

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

eh
in

d
 t

ar
g
et

, 
w

h
il

e 
o

v
er

 3
 y

ea
rs

 t
h
e 

p
er

 a
n
n
u
m

re
tu

rn
 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 
1

2
.7

1
%

 
w

h
ic

h
 
is

 
ju

st
 
9

 
b

as
is

 
p

o
in

ts
 
b

eh
in

d
 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
. 

S
in

ce

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 (

N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

0
8

) 
a 

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
1

2
.3

5
%

 p
a 

is
 i

n
 l

in
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
, 

b
u
t 

th
e

p
as

si
v
e 

n
at

u
re

 i
s 

b
es

t 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

3
 y

ea
r 

R
 s

q
u
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 b
et

a 
fi

g
u
re

s 
o

f 
1

, 
w

h
il

e

th
e 

tr
ac

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
is

 j
u
st

 0
.1

1
.

U
B

S

U
B

S
 U

K
 E

q
u
it

y
 i

n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 f

el
l 

-1
.8

4
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 q
u
ar

te
r,

 c
o

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

S
h
ar

e 
fi

g
u
re

 o
f 

-0
.9

7
%

, 
tr

an
sl

at
in

g
 a

s 
an

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-0

.8
8

%
. 

 L
o

o
k
in

g
 i

n
to

 t
h
e

at
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 a

n
al

y
si

s,
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 s

ig
n
if

ic
an

t 
ef

fe
ct

 w
as

 u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

(-
4

8

b
p

s)
 c

o
u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 
G

o
o

d
s 

(-
2

1
 b

p
s)

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 p

ar
tl

y
 o

ff
se

t 
se

t 
b

y
 p

o
si

ti
v
e

im
p

ac
ts

 i
n
 F

in
an

ci
al

s 
an

d
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
. 

W
h
il

st
 w

it
h
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 m

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ts

 w
er

e

n
eg

at
iv

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 n
o

ta
b

le
 w

as
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

w
ei

g
h
t 

o
f 

O
il

 &
 G

as
 (

-0
.2

6
%

).
  

T
h
is

 n
o

w
 f

ee
d

s 
in

to

th
e 

sh
o

rt
-t

er
m

 p
er

io
d

s 
w

it
h
 b

o
th

 Y
T

D
 a

n
d

 1
 y

ea
r 

fa
ll

in
g
 s

h
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
F

T
S

E
 i

n
d

ex
, 

w
it

h
 a

fi
g
u
re

 o
f 

5
.0

1
%

 o
v
er

 t
h
e 

la
st

 t
w

el
v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 a

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

-1
.0

1
%

 .
  

T
h
is

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

s 
al

so
 a

tt
ri

b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n
 e

ff
ec

ts
 i

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e 

(-
1

.3
0

%
) 

th
is

 t
im

e

co
u
p

le
d

 w
it

h
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 (
-0

.4
2

%
),

 w
h
il

e 
th

e 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

se
le

ct
io

n
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 c
am

e 
fr

o
m

 C
o

n
su

m
er

S
er

v
ic

es
 a

n
d

 O
il

 &
 G

as
. 

 W
h
il

e 
in

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

v
er

w
ei

g
h
ti

n
g
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 (

-0
.3

1
%

)

an
d

 u
n
d

er
w

ei
g
h
ti

n
g
 C

o
n
su

m
er

 G
o

o
d

s 
(-

0
.2

5
%

) 
w

er
e 

th
e 

st
an

d
-o

u
t 

d
ec

is
io

n
s.

  
D

u
e 

to
 t

h
e

p
re

v
io

u
s 

g
o

o
d

 
re

su
lt

s 
U

B
S

 
m

ai
n
ta

in
 

o
u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

o
v
er

 
th

e 
lo

n
g
er

 
ti

m
e 

p
er

io
d

s,

tr
an

sl
at

in
g
 a

s 
a 

si
n
ce

 i
n
ce

p
ti

o
n
 r

et
u
rn

 o
f 

1
0

.2
3

%
 v

er
su

s 
8

.9
5

%
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
al

is
ed

 b
as

is
.

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

T
h
e 

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 g
re

w
 4

.0
6

%
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

3
rd

 q
u
ar

te
r,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 j

u
st

 a
h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
in

d
ex

 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 

4
.0

%
. 

T
h
is

 f
ee

d
s 

in
to

 t
h
e 

Y
T

D
, 

o
n
e 

an
d

th
re

e 
y
ea

r 
fi

g
u
re

s,
 w

it
h
 1

8
.0

4
%

 v
s 

1
6

.8
0

%
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

ro
ll

in
g
 y

ea
r 

an
d

 7
.7

9
%

 v
s 

7
.4

3
%

 f
o

r 
3

y
ea

rs
. 

W
h
il

e 
o

v
er

 l
o

n
g
er

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
s 

th
e 

fu
n
d

 s
ti

ll
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

s 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

ab
so

lu
te

 r
et

u
rn

s

w
it

h
 5

 y
ea

r 
sh

o
w

in
g
 f

ig
u
re

s 
o

f 
8

.8
6

%
, 

b
u
t 

n
eg

at
iv

e 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
it

h
 -

0
.6

4
%

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e

b
en

ch
m

ar
k
. 

 S
in

ce
 i

n
ce

p
ti

o
n
, 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

0
6

, 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 n
o

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

1
.6

3
%

 p
er

an
n
u
m

 
w

h
il

e 
th

e 
b

en
ch

m
ar

k
 

sh
o

w
s 

a 
p

o
si

ti
v
e 

1
.8

8
%

 
re

tu
rn

, 
tr

an
sl

at
in

g
 

as
 

an

u
n
d

er
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
-2

4
 b

as
is

 p
o

in
ts

.

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l

In
 c

o
n
tr

as
t 

to
 t

h
e 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

q
u
ar

te
r 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
 U

B
S

 T
ac

ti
ca

l 
m

an
d

at
e 

p
o

st
s 

a

re
tu

rn
 o

f 
3

.2
4

%
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
7

 b
as

is
 p

o
in

ts
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

B
ar

cl
ay

s 
U

S
 I

n
fl

at
io

n
 L

in
k
ed

 I
n
d

ex
 o

f

3
.3

1
%

. 
 H

o
w

ev
er

, 
d

ri
v
en

 b
y
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
4

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
so

 f
ar

 a
n
d

 1
 y

ea
r 

sh
o

w

b
o

th
 h

ig
h
 a

b
so

lu
te

 a
n
d

 r
el

at
iv

e 
re

tu
rn

s,
 b

u
t 

si
n
ce

 t
h
e 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 t
h
e 

re
tu

rn
 s

li
p

s

in
to

 t
h
e 

re
d

 w
it

h
 -

0
.3

0
%

, 
al

th
o

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 c
o

m
p

ar
es

 f
av

o
u
ra

b
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

in
d

ex
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

-3
.2

4
%

,

le
ad

in
g
 t

o
 a

n
 o

u
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
3

.0
4

%
.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

4
5

Page 19



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:
£

7
4

8
.4

 M

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

0
7
/1

4
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

0
8
/1

4
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

0
9
/1

4

A
c
ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

3
Q

 2
0
1
4

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

.2
8

-
 1

.2
8

-
2
6
9
,1

0
1
.5

6
 1

.6
5

-
 1

.6
5

-
3
3
9
,8

5
9
.7

3
7
.1

3
-

7
.1

3
-

1
,4

9
2
,8

9
1
.6

8
2
,1

0
1
,8

5
2
.9

8

A
E

W
 U

K
-0

.3
4

 1
.5

8
-1

.9
2

-1
.8

9
-2

9
2
,4

3
4
.9

4
-6

.2
0

 1
.4

1
-7

.6
1

-7
.5

1
-1

,1
5
5
,7

4
9
.0

9
1
1
.5

1
0
.9

6
1
0
.5

5
1
0
.4

5
1
,4

9
2
,7

6
8
.0

5
4
4
,5

8
4
.0

2

B
ar

in
gs

 0
.1

8
 0

.3
7

-0
.2

0
-0

.2
0

-1
2
8
,0

0
2
.8

2
 0

.8
5

 0
.3

7
 0

.4
7

 0
.4

7
3
0
3
,1

8
7
.6

1
-0

.5
5

0
.3

7
-0

.9
3

-0
.9

2
-6

0
2
,0

9
0
.9

0
-4

2
6
,9

0
6
.1

0

C
as

h
-0

.4
4

 0
.0

3
-0

.4
7

-0
.4

7
-5

.1
9

 0
.0

3
 0

.0
3

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

3
0
.0

3
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
2

-5
.2

1

JP
 M

or
ga

n
-0

.0
0

 0
.2

9
-0

.2
9

-0
.2

9
-1

8
5
,8

9
1
.3

1
-0

.0
9

 0
.2

9
-0

.3
8

-0
.3

8
-2

4
2
,0

1
5
.9

5
-0

.8
8

0
.2

9
-1

.1
7

-1
.1

7
-7

2
3
,9

0
3
.5

0
-1

,1
5
1
,8

1
0
.7

6

K
em

pe
n

-0
.6

2
-0

.1
5

-0
.4

7
-0

.4
7

-3
7
5
,2

8
3
.5

3
 2

.3
0

 4
.1

1
-1

.8
0

-1
.7

3
-1

,4
9
9
,0

3
4
.0

5
-2

.5
9

-0
.1

3
-2

.4
6

-2
.4

7
-2

,0
0
8
,2

2
2
.3

5
-3

,8
8
2
,5

3
9
.9

3

LG
T

 0
.9

8
-

 0
.9

8
-

1
4
0
,3

7
2
.0

5
 0

.4
1

-
 0

.4
1

-
5
9
,5

7
9
.4

3
0
.9

9
-

0
.9

9
-

1
4
0
,3

8
1
.8

9
3
4
0
,3

3
3
.3

8

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 2

.1
6

 0
.2

9
 1

.8
7

 1
.8

6
1
1
0
,3

5
6
.8

6
 2

.6
1

 0
.2

9
 2

.3
1

 2
.3

1
1

3
9
,8

0
9
.2

6
2
.3

2
0
.2

9
2
.0

2
2
.0

2
1
4
4
,8

6
1
.4

7
3
9
5
,0

2
7
.5

9

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 3

.5
9

 0
.3

7
 3

.2
2

 3
.2

0
9
0
0
,0

8
7
.8

8
 0

.0
0

 0
.3

7
-0

.3
7

-0
.3

7
-1

0
8
,6

8
7
.0

1
0
.3

2
0
.3

7
-0

.0
5

-0
.0

5
-1

5
,6

7
3
.2

4
7
7
5
,7

2
7
.6

3

N
ew

to
n

-0
.9

8
 0

.2
6

-1
.2

4
-1

.2
3

-2
9
9
,5

8
8
.2

0
 2

.6
2

 4
.1

1
-1

.4
8

-1
.4

2
-3

6
9
,3

8
6
.3

2
0
.2

6
-0

.6
5

0
.9

0
0
.9

1
2
2
0
,6

6
8
.6

1
-4

4
8
,3

0
5
.9

1

P
as

co
 C

ur
re

nc
y 

O
v

 3
0
.5

7
-

 3
0
.5

7
-

2
7
8
,5

3
6
.8

0
 0

.0
2

-
 0

.0
2

-
2
6
8
.6

0
0
.0

7
-

0
.0

7
-

8
4
0
.0

2
2
7
9
,6

4
5
.4

2

R
uf

fe
r

 0
.9

3
 0

.0
5

 0
.8

8
 0

.8
8

7
4
6
,3

3
8
.9

7
 1

.9
2

 0
.0

5
 1

.8
7

 1
.8

7
1

,5
9
9
,5

9
1
.9

5
0
.0

5
0
.0

5
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-1

9
.9

9
2
,3

4
5
,9

1
0
.9

2

S
S

G
A

 0
.0

5
 0

.0
5

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

5
5
7
.1

4
 2

.8
2

 2
.8

2
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-7

1
6
.5

0
-1

.7
4

-1
.7

6
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
1
9
,8

7
7
.1

9
1
9
,7

1
7
.8

4

U
B

S
-0

.6
8

-0
.3

0
-0

.3
8

-0
.3

8
-4

4
0
,0

8
3
.5

8
 2

.2
7

 2
.1

5
 0

.1
1

 0
.1

1
1
3
3
,6

1
5
.1

6
-3

.3
6

-2
.7

7
-0

.5
9

-0
.6

1
-6

7
5
,9

0
0
.7

9
-9

8
2
,3

6
9
.2

1

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 1
.5

3
 1

.5
8

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
6

-3
3
,7

2
2
.7

7
 0

.8
9

 1
.4

1
-0

.5
2

-0
.5

1
-3

1
0
,3

5
1
.4

2
1
.5

9
0
.9

6
0
.6

3
0
.6

3
3
7
8
,9

9
6
.6

3
3
4
,9

2
2
.4

4

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
 0

.8
1

 1
.3

8
-0

.5
7

-0
.5

7
-7

9
,0

5
5
.2

2
 1

.5
2

 2
.2

2
-0

.6
9

-0
.6

8
-9

6
,9

8
4
.8

7
0
.8

7
-0

.3
1

1
.1

8
1
.1

9
1
6
4
,0

0
6
.2

5
-1

2
,0

3
3
.8

4

A
ct

iv
e 

C
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

4
5

Page 20



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
2
2
.4

 3
.0

0
 1

0
.2

9
-

-
-

 2
1

.1
2

-
-

-
 2

4
.8

8
-

-
-

A
E

W
 U

K
1
5
.6

 2
.0

9
 4

.2
4

 4
.0

0
 0

.2
4

 0
.2

3
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

B
ar

in
gs

6
4
.4

 8
.6

1
 0

.4
6

 1
.1

3
-0

.6
6

-0
.6

6
 1

.5
9

 3
.4

0
-1

.8
1

-1
.7

5
 3

.6
2

 4
.5

5
-0

.9
4

-0
.9

0

JP
 M

or
ga

n
6
1
.0

 8
.1

5
-0

.9
7

 0
.8

8
-1

.8
5

-1
.8

4
 1

.1
4

 2
.6

5
-1

.5
2

-1
.4

8
 3

.8
6

 3
.5

5
 0

.3
1

 0
.3

0

K
em

pe
n

7
9
.6

 1
0
.6

3
-0

.9
7

 3
.8

1
-4

.7
8

-4
.6

0
 3

.7
3

 8
.1

8
-4

.4
4

-4
.1

1
 3

.8
6

 1
4

.9
1

-1
1
.0

5
-9

.6
2

LG
T

1
4
.3

 1
.9

1
 2

.4
0

-
-

-
 5

.1
3

-
-

-
 7

.4
1

-
-

-

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
7
.3

 0
.9

8
 7

.2
6

 0
.8

8
 6

.3
7

 6
.3

2
 2

.5
3

 2
.6

5
-0

.1
2

-0
.1

2
 6

.2
7

 3
.5

5
 2

.7
2

 2
.6

3

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
3
0
.5

 4
.0

7
 3

.9
2

 1
.1

3
 2

.8
0

 2
.7

7
 6

.7
8

 3
.4

0
 3

.3
9

 3
.2

7
 7

.4
2

 4
.5

5
 2

.8
7

 2
.7

4

N
ew

to
n

2
4
.6

 3
.2

9
 1

.8
8

 3
.7

0
-1

.8
2

-1
.7

5
 5

.3
8

 8
.1

0
-2

.7
2

-2
.5

2
 8

.8
6

 1
4

.0
4

-5
.1

8
-4

.5
4

R
uf

fe
r

8
7
.3

 1
1
.6

7
 2

.9
0

 0
.1

4
 2

.7
7

 2
.7

6
 2

.9
9

 0
.4

0
 2

.6
0

 2
.5

9
 3

.6
4

 0
.5

3
 3

.1
1

 3
.0

9

S
S

G
A

1
4
8
.6

 1
9
.8

5
 1

.0
8

 1
.0

6
 0

.0
1

 0
.0

1
 3

.5
8

 3
.6

2
-0

.0
4

-0
.0

4
 7

.4
0

 7
.4

7
-0

.0
8

-0
.0

7

U
B

S
1
1
3
.9

 1
5
.2

2
-1

.8
4

-0
.9

7
-0

.8
7

-0
.8

8
-1

.4
0

 0
.6

0
-2

.0
0

-1
.9

9
 5

.0
1

 6
.0

9
-1

.0
7

-1
.0

1

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

6
0
.4

 8
.0

7
 4

.0
6

 4
.0

0
 0

.0
6

 0
.0

5
 1

3
.0

7
 1

2
.0

3
 1

.0
3

 0
.9

2
 1

8
.0

4
 1

6
.8

0
 1

.2
4

 1
.0

6

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
1
4
.0

 1
.8

7
 3

.2
4

 3
.3

1
-0

.0
7

-0
.0

7
 1

7
.5

5
 6

.4
3

 1
1

.1
2

 1
0

.4
5

 8
.2

2
 1

.8
1

 6
.4

1
 6

.3
0

£
7

4
8

.4
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e

M
o
n
th

s

Y
ea

r

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e

Y
ea

r

M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
 £

m
%

 o
f 
F

u
n
d

P
o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
7
4
8
.4

1
0
0
.0

0
1
.2

3
1
.5

1
-0

.2
9

-0
.2

8
4
.2

1
4
.4

3
-0

.2
2

-0
.2

1
7
.3

8
7
.7

8
-0

.4
0

-0
.3

7

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

4
5

Page 21



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 a
t 
Q

tr
 E

n
d

:

B
y
 M

an
ag

er

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

1
.0

9
-

-
-

 1
3

.9
4

-
-

-
31

/0
1/

05
 3

.6
8

-
-

-

A
E

W
 U

K
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

14
 4

.2
4

 4
.0

0
 0

.2
4

 0
.2

3

B
ar

in
gs

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
/0

4/
13

 2
.6

6
 4

.5
5

-1
.8

9
-1

.8
1

JP
 M

or
ga

n
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
08

/1
1/

11
 3

.9
0

 3
.6

7
 0

.2
3

 0
.2

2

K
em

pe
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

31
/0

1/
13

 5
.7

6
 1

5
.8

2
-1

0
.0

6
-8

.6
9

LG
T

 5
.8

3
-

-
-

 8
.9

6
-

-
-

31
/0

5/
04

 8
.2

0
-

-
-

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
-6

.9
2

 3
.6

9
-1

0
.6

1
-1

0
.2

3
-

-
-

-
30

/0
9/

10
-5

.0
0

 3
.7

2
-8

.7
3

-8
.4

1

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 6

.4
1

 4
.6

9
 1

.7
2

 1
.6

4
-

-
-

-
31

/0
5/

10
 5

.7
0

 4
.7

3
 0

.9
6

 0
.9

2

N
ew

to
n

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

24
/0

1/
13

 9
.7

3
 1

3
.8

3
-4

.0
9

-3
.6

0

R
uf

fe
r

 6
.8

3
 0

.7
0

 6
.1

3
 6

.0
8

-
-

-
-

28
/0

5/
10

 5
.9

3
 0

.7
2

 5
.2

1
 5

.1
7

S
S

G
A

 1
2

.7
1

 1
2

.8
2

-0
.1

0
-0

.0
9

 9
.1

7
 9

.1
9

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
2

30
/1

1/
08

 1
2

.3
5

 1
2

.3
4

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

U
B

S
 1

7
.9

6
 1

3
.9

4
 4

.0
2

 3
.5

2
 1

0
.8

5
 9

.7
4

 1
.1

1
 1

.0
1

31
/1

2/
88

 1
0

.2
3

 8
.9

5
 1

.2
7

 1
.1

7

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 7
.7

9
 7

.4
3

 0
.3

6
 0

.3
4

 8
.8

6
 9

.5
5

-0
.7

0
-0

.6
4

31
/0

3/
06

 1
.6

3
 1

.8
8

-0
.2

5
-0

.2
4

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
30

/0
6/

13
-0

.3
0

-3
.2

4
 2

.9
4

 3
.0

4

£
7

4
8

.4
 M

S
ch

em
e 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
T

h
re

e

Y
ea

rs

F
iv

e

Y
ea

rs
In

ce
p

ti
o
n

T
o

 D
at

e

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
P

o
rt

fo
lio

B
e

n
c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
In

c
e
p
ti
o
n

D
a
te

P
o

rt
fo

lio
B

e
n

c
h

m
a
rk

E
x
c
e
s
s

R
e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn

o

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
1
0
.4

8
9
.9

8
0
.5

0
0
.4

5
8
.2

3
7
.7

6
0
.4

7
0
.4

4
30

/0
9/

95
6
.7

8
6
.7

4
0
.0

4
0
.0

4

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 22



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t
 (

 2
.8

7
 %

 )

A
E

W
 U

K
 (

 1
.3

7
 %

 )B
a
ri
n
g
s

 (
 8

.7
6
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
rg

a
n

 (
 8

.6
2
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.9

9
 %

 )

L
G

T
( 

2
.0

6
 %

 )

M
a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

( 
0
.7

3
 %

 )

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 3

.8
1
 %

 )

N
e
w

to
n

( 
3
.3

1
 %

 )

P
a
s
c
o
 C

u
rr

e
n
c
y 

O
v
e
rl
a
y

 (
 0

.1
3
 %

 )

R
u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.6

0
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 2

0
.1

0
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
5
.8

7
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 7
.9

3
 %

 )

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l
 (

 1
.8

6
 %

 )

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
B

eg
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
P

er
io

d

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

( 
3
.0

1
 %

 )

A
E

W
 U

K
 (

 2
.1

0
 %

 )

B
a
ri
n
g
s

 (
 8

.6
4
 %

 )

J
P

 M
o
rg

a
n

 (
 8

.1
8
 %

 )

K
e
m

p
e
n

 (
 1

0
.6

8
 %

 )

L
G

T
( 

1
.9

2
 %

 )

M
a
c
q
u
a
ri
e

 (
 0

.9
8
 %

 )
M

&
G

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 (
 4

.0
9
 %

 )

N
e
w

to
n

( 
3
.3

1
 %

 )

P
a
s
c
o
 C

u
rr

e
n
c
y 

O
v
e
rl
a
y

 (
 0

.1
6
 %

 )

R
u
ff
e
r

 (
 1

1
.7

2
 %

 )

S
S

G
A

 (
 1

9
.9

4
 %

 )

U
B

S
 (

 1
5
.2

8
 %

 )

U
B

S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 8
.1

0
 %

 ) U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a
l

( 
1
.8

8
 %

 )

A
d
a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

A
E
W

 U
K

B
a
ri
n
g
s

JP
 M

o
rg

a
n

K
e
m

p
e
n

L
G

T
M

a
cq

u
a
ri
e

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
st

m
e
n
ts

N
e
w

to
n

P
a
sc

o
 C

u
rr

e
n
cy

 O
v
e
rl
a
y

R
u
ff

e
r

S
S
G

A
U

B
S

U
B
S
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
U

B
S
 T

a
ct

ic
a
l

W
ei

g
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 
E

n
d

 o
f 

P
er

io
d

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

7
3
4
,3

1
2

1
0
0
.0

0
 

5
,0

1
1

6
,3

4
9

2
,7

3
3

7
4
8
,4

0
5

1
0
0
.0

0
 

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

e
e
t

2
0
,9

6
6

2
.8

6
 

-6
4
4

2
,1

0
6

1
2
2
,4

2
8

3
.0

0
 

A
E

W
 U

K
9
,9

9
9

1
.3

6
 

5
,0

0
1

6
4
0

0
1
5
,6

4
0

2
.0

9
 

B
a
ri

n
g

s
6
4
,0

9
4

8
.7

3
 

1
1

2
9
8

0
6
4
,4

0
3

8
.6

1
 

J
P

 M
o

rg
a
n

6
3
,0

6
2

8
.5

9
 

-1
,4

9
9

-6
0
0

-0
6
0
,9

6
3

8
.1

5
 

K
e
m

p
e
n

8
0
,3

3
1

1
0
.9

4
 

0
-7

7
6

0
7
9
,5

5
5

1
0
.6

3
 

L
G

T
1
5
,0

5
8

2
.0

5
 

-1
,0

9
1

3
4
8

0
1
4
,3

1
4

1
.9

1
 

M
a
c
q

u
a
ri

e
5
,3

2
9

0
.7

3
 

1
,5

5
0

4
2
3

0
7
,3

0
2

0
.9

8
 

M
&

G
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
2
7
,8

6
4

3
.7

9
 

1
,5

2
0

1
,0

9
7

1
3
0
,4

8
1

4
.0

7
 

N
e
w

to
n

2
4
,1

8
8

3
.2

9
 

0
4
5
6

0
2
4
,6

4
3

3
.2

9
 

P
a
s
c
o

 C
u

rr
e
n

c
y
 O

v
e
rl

a
y

9
2
3

0
.1

3
 

-1
5

-6
1
8

9
0
1

1
,1

9
1

0
.1

6
 

R
u

ff
e
r

8
4
,8

4
1

1
1
.5

5
 

0
2
,1

5
1

3
1
3

8
7
,3

0
6

1
1
.6

7
 

S
S

G
A

1
4
7
,0

0
4

2
0
.0

2
 

0
1
,5

8
3

0
1
4
8
,5

8
7

1
9
.8

5
 

U
B

S
1
1
6
,0

2
0

1
5
.8

0
 

0
-3

,0
3
3

8
9
6

1
1
3
,8

8
3

1
5
.2

2
 

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
5
8
,0

2
0

7
.9

0
 

0
1
,7

3
7

6
1
7

6
0
,3

7
3

8
.0

7
 

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti

c
a
l

1
3
,5

7
1

1
.8

5
 

0
4
3
5

4
1
4
,0

1
0

1
.8

7
 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

N
e
t 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
A

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
In

c
o

m
e
 R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t

V
a
lu

e
%

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

 £
(0

0
0
)

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 23



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
0
0
.0

S
e
p
-1

9
9
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
0
.4

8

5
.2

8

0
.4

5

0
.9

9

0
.5

0

1
.0

2

0
.2

8

0
.9

7

1
.8

1

 9
.9

8

 5
.0

8

 1
.7

8

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

-0
.7

5

-0
.7

2

Q
1
 1

2

0
.5

5

-0
.4

0

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.2

8

-0
.0

9

Q
3
 1

2

0
.1

6

0
.1

6

Q
4
 1

2

0
.8

6

0
.7

4

Q
1
 1

3

0
.7

9

1
.1

8

Q
2
 1

3

0
.4

1

1
.3

1

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

1

0
.9

7

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.1

6

0
.7

8

Q
1
 1

4

0
.1

9

0
.9

5

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.1

2

0
.8

4

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.2

8

0
.4

5

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.2

3
4
.2

1
7
.3

8
1
0
.4

8
8
.2

3
6
.7

8

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.5

1
4
.4

3
7
.7

8
9
.9

8
7
.7

6
6
.7

4

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

7
3
4
,3

1
2

5
,0

1
1

2
,7

3
3

6
,3

4
9

7
4
8
,4

0
5

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

1
.2

3
1
.9

3
0
.9

9
3
.0

4
2
.5

3
0
.2

0
7
.6

5
3
.0

5
2
.7

1
-1

.4
7

4
.7

2
3
.9

6

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.5

1
2
.0

5
0
.8

0
3
.2

1
2
.5

2
-0

.2
0

6
.8

0
2
.1

8
2
.5

4
-1

.1
9

4
.1

5
4
.7

5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 24



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

C
u
rr

e
n
t

Q
u
a
rt

e
r

P
re

v
io

u
s

Q
u
a
rt

e
r

C
u
rr

e
n
t

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

C
u
rr

e
n
t

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

P
re

v
io

u
s

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

P
re

v
io

u
s

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

e
e

t
 3

.0
0

 2
.8

6
 2

.5
2

 0
.4

8
 2

.5
2

 0
.3

4

A
E

W
 U

K
 2

.0
9

 1
.3

6
 1

.4
0

 0
.6

9
 1

.4
0

-0
.0

4

B
a

ri
n

g
s

 8
.6

1
 8

.7
3

 8
.9

7
-0

.3
6

 8
.9

7
-0

.2
4

J
P

 M
o

rg
a

n
 8

.1
5

 8
.5

9
 8

.8
3

-0
.6

8
 8

.8
3

-0
.2

4

K
e

m
p

e
n

 1
0

.6
3

 1
0

.9
4

 1
1

.2
4

-0
.6

1
 1

1
.2

4
-0

.3
0

L
G

T
 1

.9
1

 2
.0

5
 2

.5
2

-0
.6

1
 2

.5
2

-0
.4

7

M
&

G
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 4

.0
7

 3
.7

9
 3

.5
7

 0
.5

0
 3

.5
7

 0
.2

2

M
a

c
q

u
a

ri
e

 0
.9

8
 0

.7
3

 0
.7

0
 0

.2
8

 0
.7

0
 0

.0
3

N
e

w
to

n
 3

.2
9

 3
.2

9
 3

.3
9

-0
.1

0
 3

.3
9

-0
.1

0

R
u

ff
e

r
 1

1
.6

7
 1

1
.5

5
 1

0
.8

4
 0

.8
3

 1
0

.8
4

 0
.7

1

S
S

G
A

 1
9

.8
5

 2
0

.0
2

 2
0

.5
5

-0
.7

0
 2

0
.5

5
-0

.5
3

U
B

S
 1

5
.2

2
 1

5
.8

0
 1

5
.7

8
-0

.5
6

 1
5

.7
8

 0
.0

2

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 8

.0
7

 7
.9

0
 7

.6
5

 0
.4

2
 7

.6
5

 0
.2

5

U
B

S
 T

a
c
ti
c
a

l
 1

.8
7

 1
.8

5
 1

.9
0

-0
.0

3
 1

.9
0

-0
.0

5

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.2

0
.0

0
.2

0
.4

0
.6

0
.8

1
.0

U
B

S
 T

ac
tic

al

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

U
B

S

S
S

G
A

R
uf

fe
r

N
ew

to
n

M
ac

qu
ar

ie

M
&

G
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts

LG
T

K
em

pe
n

JP
 M

or
ga

n

B
ar

in
gs

A
E

W
 U

K

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t

C
u
rr

e
n
t-

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n
 

P
re

v
io

u
s-

D
e
v
ia

ti
o
n

M
a

n
a

g
er

 A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 25



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

n
 E

q
u

it
y

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

O
v

er
se

a
s 

E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.1
0

 1
1.

50
 1

8.
68

 1
7.

82
 1

2.
87

 4
.1

9

B
'M

ar
k

 6
.0

7
 1

0.
45

 1
8.

71
 2

0.
43

 1
4.

67
 8

.6
8

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-0

.0
9

1.
96

6.
30

14
.6

0
8.

79
-

B
'M

ar
k

0.
36

2.
44

7.
64

13
.9

2
9.

26
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 0

.6
2

 3
.3

0
 5

.6
5

 1
2.

40
 7

.4
8

 5
.9

3

B
'M

ar
k

 2
.5

5
 5

.3
8

 1
0.

08
 1

4.
18

 8
.9

2
 6

.7
3

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-0

.9
3

 0
.0

3
 6

.2
4

 1
6.

48
 9

.9
0

 7
.1

3

B
'M

ar
k

-0
.9

7
 0

.6
0

 6
.0

9
 1

3.
94

 9
.7

4
 7

.2
8

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 26



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

A
si

a
 P

a
c
if

ic
 E

q
u

it
y

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
u

ro
p

e 
ex

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

E
m

er
g

in
g

 M
a

rk
et

 E
q

u
it

y

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-2

.3
1

0.
38

5.
12

11
.9

2
4.

27
6.

72

B
'M

ar
k

-2
.3

8
0.

59
6.

41
15

.6
3

6.
27

8.
14

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.2
8

 5
.6

5
 5

.0
1

 5
.2

3
 1

.8
7

-

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.1

6
 7

.4
7

 6
.7

4
 6

.1
4

 4
.4

9
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 1

.1
9

-0
.3

5
 0

.7
0

 7
.7

5
 3

.6
8

-

B
'M

ar
k

 1
.4

5
 1

.6
8

 1
.2

3
 9

.0
8

 6
.3

2
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 27



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

In
d

ex
 L

in
k

ed
 G

il
ts

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n

d
s

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

F
ix

ed
 I

n
co

m
e

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o
n

d
s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 5

.3
6

 9
.4

3
 8

.2
7

 4
.9

6
 6

.7
1

-

B
'M

ar
k

 5
.3

2
 9

.7
6

 8
.7

9
 6

.3
7

 7
.9

7
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
0.

72
4.

36
4.

53
4.

76
6.

05
-

B
'M

ar
k

1.
32

3.
69

4.
40

4.
94

5.
51

-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.1
7

 2
.7

1
-1

0.
57

-2
.9

4
 1

.6
4

-

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.7

3
 7

.1
0

 5
.6

5
 3

.5
3

 5
.1

0
 6

.6
4

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 2

.9
7

 7
.5

6
 7

.6
3

 8
.5

9
 7

.8
6

-

B
'M

ar
k

 2
.9

0
 7

.5
2

 7
.5

0
 7

.8
5

 7
.3

3
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 28



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

C
a
sh

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

P
ri

v
a

te
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

R
ea

l 
E

st
a

te

-1
5.

0

-1
0.

0

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

H
ed

g
e 

F
u

n
d

s

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.2
5

 6
.2

3
 6

.4
0

 2
.2

8
 2

.1
9

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.0

9
 0

.2
6

 0
.3

5
 0

.4
0

 0
.4

1
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
4.

11
13

.3
1

18
.6

1
8.

35
9.

83
8.

26

B
'M

ar
k

4.
00

12
.0

3
16

.8
0

7.
43

9.
55

7.
79

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 5

.3
0

-1
2.

46
-1

3.
95

 6
.6

2
-

-

B
'M

ar
k

 0
.1

4
 0

.4
0

 0
.5

3
 0

.7
0

-
-

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.0
2

 1
0.

54
 1

2.
85

 7
.1

1
 1

0.
13

-

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.1

5
 6

.4
2

 1
1.

77
 1

5.
69

 1
0.

35
 6

.9
0

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 29



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
O

n
e
 Y

e
a

r

F
u
n
d
 R

e
tu

rn
In

d
e
x
 R

e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
A

s
s
e
t

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

S
to

c
k

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n

R
e
la

ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 1
.2

3
 1

.5
0

-0
.2

7
 0

.0
3

-0
.3

0
-0

.2
7

B
ar

in
gs

 0
.4

6
 1

.1
3

-0
.6

6
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
6

JP
 M

or
ga

n
-0

.9
7

 0
.8

8
-1

.8
4

-0
.0

0
-0

.1
5

-0
.1

5

K
em

pe
n

-0
.9

7
 3

.8
1

-4
.6

0
-0

.0
1

-0
.5

1
-0

.5
2

N
ew

to
n

 1
.8

8
 3

.7
0

-1
.7

5
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
6

R
uf

fe
r

 2
.9

0
 0

.1
4

 2
.7

6
-0

.0
1

 0
.3

1
 0

.3
0

S
S

G
A

 1
.0

8
 1

.0
6

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
do

w
n

 0
.5

8
 1

.5
3

-0
.9

4
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

S
S

G
A

 G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

-
-

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

U
B

S
-1

.8
4

-0
.9

7
-0

.8
8

 0
.0

0
-0

.1
4

-0
.1

3

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 4
.0

6
 4

.0
0

 0
.0

5
 0

.0
1

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
1

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 1

0
.2

9
 4

.2
0

 5
.8

5
 0

.0
1

 0
.1

7
 0

.1
7

LG
T

 2
.4

0
 4

.2
0

-1
.7

3
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

3
-0

.0
5

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 7

.2
6

 0
.8

8
 6

.3
2

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
5

 0
.0

5

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 3

.9
2

 1
.1

3
 2

.7
7

-0
.0

0
 0

.1
0

 0
.1

0

C
as

h
-0

.3
9

 0
.0

9
-0

.4
8

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
u
n
d
 R

e
tu

rn
In

d
e
x
 R

e
tu

rn
R

e
la

ti
v
e

R
e
tu

rn
A

s
s
e
t

A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

S
to

c
k

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n

R
e
la

ti
v
e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 7
.3

8
 7

.4
9

-0
.1

0
 0

.1
9

-0
.2

0
-0

.1
0

B
ar

in
gs

 3
.6

2
 4

.5
5

-0
.9

0
 0

.0
0

-0
.0

8
-0

.0
8

JP
 M

or
ga

n
 3

.8
6

 3
.5

5
 0

.3
0

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
7

 0
.0

7

K
em

pe
n

 3
.8

6
 1

4
.9

1
-9

.6
2

 0
.0

8
-0

.8
2

-0
.7

3

N
ew

to
n

 8
.8

6
 1

4
.0

4
-4

.5
4

-0
.0

0
-0

.1
5

-0
.1

6

R
uf

fe
r

 3
.6

4
 0

.5
3

 3
.0

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.3

5
 0

.3
5

S
S

G
A

 7
.4

0
 7

.4
7

-0
.0

7
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
2

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
do

w
n

-2
.8

3
 3

.9
5

-6
.5

2
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

S
S

G
A

 G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

-
-

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

U
B

S
 5

.0
1

 6
.0

9
-1

.0
1

-0
.0

7
-0

.0
4

-0
.1

1

U
B

S
 P

ro
pe

rt
y

 1
8
.0

4
 1

6
.8

0
 1

.0
6

 0
.0

1
 0

.0
8

 0
.1

0

A
da

m
 S

tr
ee

t
 2

4
.8

8
 1

3
.1

2
 1

0
.4

0
 0

.0
1

 0
.2

8
 0

.2
9

LG
T

 7
.4

1
 1

3
.1

2
-5

.0
4

-0
.0

3
-0

.1
1

-0
.1

4

M
ac

qu
ar

ie
 6

.2
7

 3
.5

5
 2

.6
3

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
3

 0
.0

3

M
&

G
 I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 7

.4
2

 4
.5

5
 2

.7
4

-0
.0

1
 0

.1
0

 0
.0

9

C
as

h
-4

.5
3

 0
.3

5
-4

.8
7

 0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

1

-0
.2

7

-0
.0

6

-0
.1

5

-0
.5

2

-0
.0

6

 0
.3

0

 0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

-0
.1

3

 0
.0

1

 0
.1

7

-0
.0

5

 0
.0

5
 0

.1
0

 0
.0

0

-0
.5

-0
.4

-0
.3

-0
.2

-0
.10.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

London Borough of Hillingdon

Barings

JP Morgan

Kempen

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

SSGA Drawdown

SSGA Global Equity

UBS

UBS Property

Adam Street

LGT

Macquarie

M&G Investments

Cash

-0
.1

0
-0

.0
8

 0
.0

7

-0
.1

6

 0
.3

5

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-0
.1

1

 0
.1

0

 0
.2

9

-0
.1

4

 0
.0

3

 0
.0

9

 0
.0

1

-0
.3

-0
.2

-0
.10.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

London Borough of Hillingdon

Barings

JP Morgan

Kempen

Newton

Ruffer

SSGA

SSGA Drawdown

SSGA Global Equity

UBS

UBS Property

Adam Street

LGT

Macquarie

M&G Investments

Cash

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 30



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

2
.1

J
u
n
-2

0
1
4

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

0.
00

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

0.
20

0.
25

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

- -

Q
3
 1

3

- -

Q
4
 1

3

- -

Q
1
 1

4

- -

Q
2
 1

4

- -

Q
3
 1

4

0
.2

3

-

A
E

W
 U

K

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

4.
5

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.2

4
-

-
-

-
4
.2

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.0

0
-

-
-

-
4
.0

0

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

9
,9

9
9

5
,0

0
1 0

6
4
0

1
5
,6

4
0

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

4.
5

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

4
.2

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.0

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 31



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

8
.6

A
p
r-

2
0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

-2
.2

4

-

Q
3
 1

3

0
.2

7

-

Q
4
 1

3

0
.8

7

-

Q
1
 1

4

-1
.6

2

-

Q
2
 1

4

0
.5

2

-

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.6

6

-

B
a

ri
n

g
s

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

4.
5

5.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

0
.4

6
1
.5

9
3
.6

2
-

-
2
.6

6

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
3
.4

0
4
.5

5
-

-
4
.5

5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

6
4
,0

9
4

1
1 0

2
9
8

6
4
,4

0
3

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

0
.4

6
1
.6

5
-0

.5
2

2
.0

0
1
.3

8
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
1
.1

2
1
.1

1
1
.1

2
1
.1

2
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 32



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

8
.1

N
o
v
-2

0
1
1

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

2
.3

4

-

Q
2
 1

2

-1
.3

6

-

Q
3
 1

2

1
.4

7

-

Q
4
 1

2

0
.8

1

-

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.4

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

-2
.4

1

-

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

6

-

Q
4
 1

3

1
.8

0

-

Q
1
 1

4

0
.3

0

-

Q
2
 1

4

0
.0

7

-

Q
3
 1

4

-1
.8

4

-

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

4.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

-0
.9

7
1
.1

4
3
.8

6
-

-
3
.9

0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
2
.6

5
3
.5

5
-

-
3
.6

7

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

6
3
,0

6
2

-1
,4

9
9 -0

-6
0
0

6
0
,9

6
3

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

-0
.9

7
0
.9

4
1
.1

7
2
.6

9
0
.9

4
-1

.5
7

0
.3

7
1
.6

9
2
.4

1
-0

.3
8

3
.3

7
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

8
0
.9

3
0
.9

9
1
.0

1
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 33



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
0
.6

J
a
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-6
.0

-5
.0

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

-4
.0

4

-

Q
3
 1

3

0
.5

4

-

Q
4
 1

3

-5
.7

5

-

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.3

6

-

Q
2
 1

4

0
.8

9

-

Q
3
 1

4

-4
.6

0

-

K
em

p
en

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

-0
.9

7
3
.7

3
3
.8

6
-

-
5
.7

6

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.8

1
8
.1

8
1
4
.9

1
-

-
1
5
.8

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

8
0
,3

3
1 0 0

-7
7
6

7
9
,5

5
5

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

-0
.9

7
3
.8

5
0
.8

7
0
.1

2
2
.4

8
-2

.6
3

-
-

-
-

-
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.8

1
2
.9

3
1
.2

3
6
.2

2
1
.9

3
1
.4

6
-

-
-

-
-

-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 34



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

3
.3

J
a
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-2
.5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

1
.4

1

-

Q
2
 1

3

-0
.8

8

-

Q
3
 1

3

-2
.0

2

-

Q
4
 1

3

-2
.0

8

-

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.0

5

-

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.7

3

-

Q
3
 1

4

-1
.7

5

-

N
ew

to
n

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.8

8
5
.3

8
8
.8

6
-

-
9
.7

3

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.7

0
8
.1

0
1
4
.0

4
-

-
1
3
.8

3

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

2
4
,1

8
8 0 0

4
5
6

2
4
,6

4
3

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

1
.8

8
2
.4

1
0
.9

9
3
.3

1
-0

.3
8

-0
.4

2
-

-
-

-
-

-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.7

0
3
.1

7
1
.0

4
5
.5

0
1
.6

8
0
.4

6
-

-
-

-
-

-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 35



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

4
.1

M
a
y
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

6
.4

1

3
.2

5

1
.6

4

3
.2

6

0
.5

3

3
.4

3

-7
.0

2

0
.0

1

1
.6

9

 4
.6

9

 0
.0

6

 6
0

.3
1

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

0
.0

1

-

Q
1
 1

2

0
.0

8

-

Q
2
 1

2

-2
.7

9

-

Q
3
 1

2

2
.9

9

-

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.0

7

-

Q
1
 1

3

0
.9

7

-

Q
2
 1

3

0
.0

5

0
.1

3

Q
3
 1

3

1
.0

3

0
.5

0

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.5

1

0
.3

8

Q
1
 1

4

0
.2

8

0
.8

6

Q
2
 1

4

0
.2

1

0
.9

2

Q
3
 1

4

2
.7

7

1
.6

4

M
&

G
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

3
.9

2
6
.7

8
7
.4

2
6
.4

1
-

5
.7

0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
3
.4

0
4
.5

5
4
.6

9
-

4
.7

3

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

2
7
,8

6
4

1
,5

2
0 1

1
,0

9
7

3
0
,4

8
1

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

3
.9

2
1
.3

4
1
.4

0
0
.6

0
2
.1

5
1
.1

6
2
.0

9
1
.0

5
4
.1

9
-1

.5
9

1
.3

4
1
.2

5

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.1

3
1
.1

2
1
.1

1
1
.1

2
1
.1

2
1
.1

1
1
.1

1
1
.1

2
1
.1

7
1
.2

3
1
.2

5
1
.2

4

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 36



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
.0

S
e
p
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

-6
.9

2

1
1
.3

0

-1
0
.2

3

1
1
.3

2

-0
.9

4

4
3
.6

9

-7
3
.6

0

0
.1

0

-0
.6

9

 3
.6

9

 0
.0

6

 4
4

.2
2

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

-1
2
.2

2

-

Q
1
 1

2

-1
3
.1

2

-

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.4

3

-

Q
3
 1

2

-4
.8

9

-

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.9

6

-

Q
1
 1

3

2
.7

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

4
.4

0

-

Q
3
 1

3

-8
.1

7

-1
1
.8

2

Q
4
 1

3

2
.7

5

-1
1
.2

4

Q
1
 1

4

-2
.9

0

-9
.7

4

Q
2
 1

4

-3
.2

5

-1
0
.4

0

Q
3
 1

4

6
.3

2

-1
0
.2

3

M
a

cq
u

a
ri

e

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

7
.2

6
2
.5

3
6
.2

7
-6

.9
2

-
-5

.0
0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
2
.6

5
3
.5

5
3
.6

9
-

3
.7

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

5
,3

2
9

1
,5

5
0 0

4
2
3

7
,3

0
2

-1
4.

0

-1
2.

0

-1
0.

0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

7
.2

6
-2

.4
0

-2
.0

5
3
.6

5
-7

.3
7

5
.3

1
3
.6

9
-0

.1
0

-4
.0

1
0
.5

6
-1

2
.2

5
-1

1
.3

5

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.8

8
0
.8

8
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

7
0
.8

8
0
.9

3
0
.9

9
1
.0

1
1
.0

0

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 37



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
1
.7

M
a
y
-2

0
1
0

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

6
.8

3

4
.8

5

6
.0

8

4
.8

6

1
.2

6

1
5
.5

4

9
.4

7

0
.0

5

1
.2

2

 0
.7

0

 0
.0

7

-2
.8

8

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

2
.5

8

-

Q
1
 1

2

2
.4

2

-

Q
2
 1

2

-3
.1

0

-

Q
3
 1

2

0
.8

0

-

Q
4
 1

2

2
.3

3

-

Q
1
 1

3

1
0
.1

9

-

Q
2
 1

3

0
.0

8

7
.4

8

Q
3
 1

3

0
.0

1

6
.3

4

Q
4
 1

3

0
.4

9

4
.6

0

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.4

2

4
.7

4

Q
2
 1

4

0
.2

5

4
.4

2

Q
3
 1

4

2
.7

6

6
.0

8

R
u

ff
er 0.

0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

2
.9

0
2
.9

9
3
.6

4
6
.8

3
-

5
.9

3

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.1

4
0
.4

0
0
.5

3
0
.7

0
-

0
.7

2

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

8
4
,8

4
1 0

3
1
3

2
,1

5
1

8
7
,3

0
6

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

2
.9

0
0
.3

7
-0

.2
9

0
.6

2
0
.1

4
0
.2

0
1
0
.3

3
2
.4

9
1
.0

6
-2

.8
3

2
.7

0
2
.8

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

0
.1

4
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

3
0
.1

5
0
.2

6
0
.2

8
0
.2

8
0
.2

2

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 38



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
9
.9

N
o
v
-2

0
0
8

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
2
.7

1

8
.1

5

-0
.0

9

0
.1

1

-0
.9

6

0
.9

9

-0
.0

3

1
.0

0

1
.4

5

 1
2

.8
2

 8
.2

0

 1
.4

5

-0
.1

5

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

5

0.
00

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

-0
.0

1

0
.0

7

Q
1
 1

2

0
.0

1

0
.1

1

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.0

9

0
.0

8

Q
3
 1

2

0
.0

0

0
.0

3

Q
4
 1

2

0
.0

1

0
.0

5

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.0

1

0
.0

5

Q
2
 1

3

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

2

Q
3
 1

3

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

0

Q
4
 1

3

-0
.0

4

-0
.0

1

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

2

Q
2
 1

4

-0
.0

3

-0
.0

1

Q
3
 1

4

0
.0

1

-0
.0

9

S
S

G
A

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
.0

8
3
.5

8
7
.4

0
1
2
.7

1
9
.1

7
1
2
.3

5

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.0

6
3
.6

2
7
.4

7
1
2
.8

2
9
.1

9
1
2
.3

4

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
4
7
,0

0
4 0 0

1
,5

8
3

1
4
8
,5

8
7

-4
.0

-2
.0

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

1
.0

8
2
.0

9
0
.3

8
3
.6

8
3
.5

7
-1

.8
3

1
0
.3

2
3
.8

0
3
.7

7
-2

.5
3

6
.1

1
6
.7

1

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

1
.0

6
2
.1

2
0
.4

0
3
.7

2
3
.5

9
-1

.7
3

1
0
.3

2
3
.7

9
3
.7

7
-2

.4
4

6
.0

9
6
.7

3

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 39



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

S
S

G
A

C
ur

re
nt

Q
ua

rt
er

P
re

vi
ou

s
Q

ua
rt

er
C

ur
re

nt
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
C

ur
re

nt
D

ev
ia

tio
n

P
re

vi
ou

s
B

en
ch

m
ar

k
P

re
vi

ou
s

D
ev

ia
tio

n

U
n
it
e
d
 K

in
g
d
o
m

 4
3
.3

1
 4

4
.1

7
 4

4
.1

5
-0

.8
4

 4
4
.1

5
 0

.0
2

E
u
ro

p
e
 e

x
 U

K
 1

0
.5

5
 1

0
.9

4
 1

0
.9

5
-0

.4
0

 1
0
.9

5
-0

.0
1

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

 1
1
.4

9
 1

0
.9

5
 1

0
.9

6
 0

.5
3

 1
0
.9

6
-0

.0
1

A
s
ia

 P
a
c
if
ic

 1
1
.0

9
 1

1
.0

1
 1

1
.0

2
 0

.0
7

 1
1
.0

2
-0

.0
1

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 3
.0

6
 3

.0
0

 2
.9

9
 0

.0
7

 2
.9

9
 0

.0
1

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
B

o
n
d
s

 1
.5

3
 1

.5
0

 1
.5

0
 0

.0
3

 1
.5

0
-0

.0
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

o
n
d
s

 8
.6

3
 8

.4
9

 8
.4

7
 0

.1
6

 8
.4

7
 0

.0
2

In
d
e
x
 L

in
k
e
d
 G

ilt
s

 1
0
.3

3
 9

.9
5

 9
.9

6
 0

.3
7

 9
.9

6
-0

.0
1

-1
.0

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.2

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

G
ov

er
nm

en
t B

on
ds

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

C
ur

re
nt

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 
P

re
vi

ou
s 

D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y
 S

ec
to

r

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 40



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

A
si

a
 P

a
c
if

ic
 E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

 E
q

u
it

y

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
u

ro
p

e 
ex

 U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

S
S

G
A

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
1.

47
1.

68
1.

14
9.

05
6.

29
10

.3
0

B
'M

ar
k

1.
45

1.
68

1.
23

9.
08

6.
32

10
.3

5

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-0

.9
5

0.
66

6.
17

14
.0

3
9.

83
13

.0
8

B
'M

ar
k

-0
.9

7
0.

60
6.

09
13

.9
4

9.
74

12
.9

6

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-2

.3
8

 0
.3

4
 6

.1
4

 1
5.

30
 5

.9
8

 1
1.

27

B
'M

ar
k

-2
.3

8
 0

.5
9

 6
.4

1
 1

5.
63

 6
.2

7
 1

1.
51

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 6

.0
8

 1
0.

42
 1

8.
66

 2
0.

38
 1

4.
66

 1
5.

72

B
'M

ar
k

 6
.0

7
 1

0.
45

 1
8.

71
 2

0.
43

 1
4.

67
 1

5.
70

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 41



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

G
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

B
o
n

d
s

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

E
m

er
g

in
g

 M
a

rk
et

s 
E

q
u

it
y

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
s

S
S

G
A

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
2.

97
7.

13
6.

48
5.

87
4.

40
14

.0
4

B
'M

ar
k

3.
16

7.
47

6.
74

6.
14

4.
54

14
.1

3

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 2

.9
7

 7
.5

6
 7

.6
3

 7
.8

7
 7

.3
7

 8
.7

9

B
'M

ar
k

 2
.9

7
 7

.5
8

 7
.6

3
 7

.8
5

 7
.3

9
 8

.7
2

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 3

.7
4

 7
.1

3
 5

.6
9

 3
.5

8
 5

.1
4

 5
.4

5

B
'M

ar
k

 3
.7

3
 7

.1
0

 5
.6

5
 3

.5
3

 5
.1

0
 5

.4
3

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

10
.0

In
d

ex
 L

in
k

ed
 G

il
ts

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
 5

.3
5

 9
.8

3
 8

.8
8

 6
.4

5
 8

.1
3

 9
.4

1

B
'M

ar
k

 5
.3

2
 9

.7
6

 8
.7

9
 6

.3
7

 8
.0

6
 9

.3
5

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 42



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

 S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

S
S

G
A

1
.0

6
1
.0

6
-0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0

E
qu

ity
0
.4

1
-

0
.4

1
-0

.0
0

0
.1

0
0
.0

9

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

-0
.7

8
-0

.9
7

0
.2

0
0
.0

1
0
.0

8
0
.0

9

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
-3

.0
8

-2
.3

8
-0

.7
1

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
8

-0
.0

8

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

5
.9

8
6
.0

7
-0

.0
9

0
.0

1
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

0

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c
2
.3

4
1
.4

5
0
.8

7
-0

.0
1

0
.1

0
0
.0

9

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
3
.2

1
3
.1

6
0
.0

4
-0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e
2
.9

2
-

2
.9

2
0
.0

0
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

1

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

B
on

ds
3
.5

6
3
.7

3
-0

.1
6

0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

2
.8

1
2
.9

7
-0

.1
6

0
.0

0
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

1

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
4
.4

3
5
.3

2
-0

.8
5

0
.0

0
-0

.0
9

-0
.0

8

C
as

h
-

-
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e 
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

 S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

S
S

G
A

7
.3

8
7
.4

7
-0

.0
9

-0
.0

7
-0

.0
2

-0
.0

9

E
qu

ity
7
.3

0
-

7
.3

0
-0

.0
2

0
.0

7
0
.0

5

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

6
.3

5
6
.0

9
0
.2

5
-0

.0
1

0
.1

1
0
.0

9

E
ur

op
e 

ex
 U

K
5
.3

8
6
.4

1
-0

.9
7

-0
.0

1
-0

.1
0

-0
.1

2

N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a

1
8
.5

5
1
8
.7

1
-0

.1
3

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

3

A
si

a 
P

ac
ifi

c
2
.0

1
1
.2

3
0
.7

7
0
.0

3
0
.0

9
0
.1

1

E
m

er
gi

ng
 M

ar
ke

ts
6
.7

2
6
.7

4
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

F
ix

ed
 I

nc
om

e
7
.1

7
-

7
.1

7
-0

.0
3

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
5

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

B
on

ds
5
.5

0
5
.6

5
-0

.1
4

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

1

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
ds

7
.4

7
7
.6

3
-0

.1
5

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
1

-0
.0

4

In
de

x 
Li

nk
ed

 G
ilt

s
7
.9

3
8
.7

9
-0

.7
8

-0
.0

2
-0

.0
8

-0
.1

0

C
as

h
-

-
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

-0
.0

0
-0

.0
0

-0
.0

0

-0
.0

1

-0
.0

0

-0
.0

1

0
.0

0

-0
.0

4

-0
.0

3

-0
.0

2

-0
.0

1

0.
00

0.
01

0.
02

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

-0
.0

9

0
.0

5

0
.0

9

-0
.1

2

-0
.0

3

0
.1

1

-0
.0

1

-0
.0

5

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
4

-0
.1

0

0
.0

0

-0
.1

5

-0
.1

0

-0
.0

5

0.
00

0.
05

0.
10

0.
15

SSGA

Equity

United Kingdom

Europe ex UK

North America

Asia Pacific

Emerging Markets

Fixed Income

Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds

Index Linked Gilts

Cash

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r

S
S

G
A

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 43



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
5
.2

D
e
c
-1

9
8
8

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
7
.9

6

1
1
.4

5

3
.5

2

3
.4

0

1
.1

8

1
.0

2

3
.3

8

0
.9

1

1
.4

9

 1
3

.9
4

 1
0

.7
3

 1
.2

1

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

-0
.5

4

-1
.4

6

Q
1
 1

2

1
.6

3

-0
.2

6

Q
2
 1

2

-0
.6

4

-1
.1

1

Q
3
 1

2

1
.0

1

-1
.2

9

Q
4
 1

2

2
.8

0

0
.2

8

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.3

5

0
.3

2

Q
2
 1

3

4
.8

4

2
.7

9

Q
3
 1

3

2
.8

7

3
.4

4

Q
4
 1

3

0
.9

9

3
.7

3

Q
1
 1

4

0
.9

6

4
.4

3

Q
2
 1

4

-2
.0

6

3
.5

3

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.8

8

3
.5

2

U
B

S

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

-1
.8

4
-1

.4
0

5
.0

1
1
7
.9

6
1
0
.8

5
1
0
.2

3

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

-0
.9

7
0
.6

0
6
.0

9
1
3
.9

4
9
.7

4
8
.9

5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
1
6
,0

2
0 0

8
9
6

-3
,0

3
3

1
1
3
,8

8
3

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

-1
.8

4
0
.1

3
0
.3

2
6
.5

1
8
.6

1
3
.1

0
9
.9

4
6
.7

3
5
.7

5
-3

.2
5

7
.8

4
7
.8

0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

-0
.9

7
2
.2

4
-0

.6
3

5
.4

6
5
.5

8
-1

.6
6

1
0
.3

2
3
.8

2
4
.7

0
-2

.6
3

6
.1

0
8
.3

9

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 44



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

U
B

S
C

ur
re

nt
Q

ua
rt

er
P

re
vi

ou
s

Q
ua

rt
er

C
ur

re
nt

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

C
ur

re
nt

D
ev

ia
tio

n
P

re
vi

ou
s

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

P
re

vi
ou

s
D

ev
ia

tio
n

B
a
s
ic

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 1
0
.0

6
 1

0
.0

7
 7

.8
4

 2
.2

2
 7

.8
4

 2
.2

3

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 
G

o
o
d
s

 3
.6

3
 3

.0
0

 1
4
.0

6
-1

0
.4

3
 1

4
.0

6
-1

1
.0

6

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
4
.7

7
 1

4
.7

7
 1

0
.2

6
 4

.5
1

 1
0
.4

7
 4

.3
0

F
in

a
n
c
ia

ls
 2

4
.2

9
 2

3
.0

8
 2

5
.0

1
-0

.7
2

 2
4
.0

4
-0

.9
6

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

a
re

 6
.8

0
 7

.0
6

 8
.6

1
-1

.8
1

 8
.5

2
-1

.4
7

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
ls

 1
2
.5

8
 1

2
.6

2
 9

.7
7

 2
.8

2
 9

.9
7

 2
.6

5

O
il 

&
 G

a
s

 1
9
.0

8
 2

0
.5

3
 1

4
.6

4
 4

.4
5

 1
5
.6

1
 4

.9
2

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 1
.3

9
-1

.3
9

 1
.3

5
-1

.3
5

T
e
le

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 2
.9

8
 2

.8
0

 4
.5

2
-1

.5
4

 4
.3

4
-1

.5
4

U
ti
lit

ie
s

 3
.6

4
 3

.7
4

 3
.9

1
-0

.2
6

 3
.8

0
-0

.0
6

C
a
s
h

 2
.1

2
 1

.2
6

 2
.1

2
 1

.2
6

-1
2.

0
-1

0.
0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.0

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

C
as

h

U
til

iti
es

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

O
il 

&
 G

as

In
du

st
ria

ls

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

F
in

an
ci

al
s

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

C
ur

re
nt

 D
ev

ia
tio

n 
P

re
vi

ou
s 

D
ev

ia
tio

n 

B
y
 S

ec
to

r

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 45



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

U
K

 E
q

u
it

y

U
B

S

T
hr

ee
 M

on
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o 

D
at

e
O

ne
 Y

ea
r

T
hr

ee
 Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

pt
io

n 
T

o
D

at
e

F
un

d
-1

.8
9

-1
.4

8
5.

11
18

.3
5

11
.0

3
-

B
'M

ar
k

-0
.9

7
0.

60
6.

09
13

.9
4

9.
74

9.
22

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 46



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 T

h
re

e
 M

o
n

th
s

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

U
B

S
-1

.8
4

-0
.9

7
-0

.8
8

-0
.7

3
-0

.1
5

-0
.8

8

E
qu

ity
-1

.8
9

-0
.9

7
-0

.9
3

-0
.7

6
-0

.1
5

-0
.9

1

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-0
.3

3
-2

.5
3

2
.2

6
-0

.0
4

0
.2

4
0
.1

9

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

-5
.6

7
0
.1

7
-5

.8
3

-0
.1

1
-0

.2
1

-0
.3

2

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-2
.2

6
-3

.9
9

1
.7

9
-0

.1
3

0
.2

6
0
.1

3

F
in

an
ci

al
s

4
.0

1
2
.7

3
1
.2

5
-0

.0
4

0
.3

0
0
.2

6

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

-6
.5

3
0
.3

5
-6

.8
6

-0
.0

3
-0

.4
8

-0
.5

1

In
du

st
ria

ls
-3

.6
4

-3
.0

4
-0

.6
2

-0
.0

6
-0

.0
7

-0
.1

3

O
il 

&
 G

as
-7

.1
1

-6
.2

4
-0

.9
2

-0
.2

6
-0

.1
8

-0
.4

4

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

-
1
.1

1
-1

.1
0

-0
.0

3
0
.0

0
-0

.0
3

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

4
.7

3
2
.5

8
2
.1

0
-0

.0
5

0
.0

6
0
.0

1

U
til

iti
es

0
.5

5
2
.1

9
-1

.6
0

-0
.0

1
-0

.0
6

-0
.0

7

C
as

h
0
.0

9
-

0
.0

9
0
.0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

3

R
et

ur
n

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

R
el

at
iv

e
R

et
ur

n
A

ss
et

A
llo

ca
tio

n
S

to
ck

S
el

ec
tio

n
R

el
at

iv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

U
B

S
5
.0

1
6
.0

9
-1

.0
1

-0
.6

6
-0

.4
0

-1
.0

1

E
qu

ity
5
.0

5
6
.0

9
-0

.9
8

-0
.6

1
-0

.4
0

-1
.0

1

B
as

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

0
.6

5
-0

.6
2

1
.2

7
-0

.1
4

0
.1

4
-0

.0
1

C
on

su
m

er
 G

oo
ds

1
1
.9

4
9
.2

2
2
.4

9
-0

.2
5

-0
.1

6
-0

.4
1

C
on

su
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2
.9

2
-1

.7
8

4
.7

8
-0

.3
1

0
.8

8
0
.5

7

F
in

an
ci

al
s

5
.8

1
4
.8

3
0
.9

3
0
.0

0
0
.2

5
0
.2

5

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e

3
.8

1
2
5
.5

3
-1

7
.3

0
-0

.1
7

-1
.3

0
-1

.4
7

In
du

st
ria

ls
-2

.6
6

-0
.8

3
-1

.8
4

-0
.1

4
-0

.2
2

-0
.3

5

O
il 

&
 G

as
1
4
.5

8
1
0
.2

2
3
.9

5
0
.1

5
0
.6

3
0
.7

8

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

-
-0

.5
5

0
.5

5
0
.1

0
-0

.0
6

0
.0

4

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

-1
.7

5
1
.1

2
-2

.8
4

0
.0

9
-0

.1
0

-0
.0

2

U
til

iti
es

-0
.7

2
1
1
.7

2
-1

1
.1

4
0
.0

4
-0

.4
2

-0
.3

8

C
as

h
0
.7

3
-

0
.7

3
-0

.0
5

0
.0

0
-0

.0
5

-0
.8

8
-0

.9
1

0
.1

9

-0
.3

2

0
.1

3

0
.2

6

-0
.5

1

-0
.1

3

-0
.4

4

-0
.0

3

0
.0

1

-0
.0

7

0
.0

3

-1
.0

-0
.8

-0
.6

-0
.4

-0
.20.
0

0.
2

0.
4

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

-1
.0

1
-1

.0
1

-0
.0

1

-0
.4

1

0
.5

7

0
.2

5

-1
.4

7

-0
.3

5

0
.7

8

0
.0

4

-0
.0

2

-0
.3

8

-0
.0

5

-2
.0

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

UBS

Equity

Basic Materials

Consumer Goods

Consumer Services

Financials

Health Care

Industrials

Oil & Gas

Technology

Telecommunications

Utilities

Cash

R
e
la

ti
v
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 -
 O

n
e
 Y

e
a
r

U
B

S

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 47



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

8
.1

M
a
r-

2
0
0
6

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

7
.7

9

2
.6

6

0
.3

4

1
.3

5

0
.2

7

1
.1

1

-0
.3

2

0
.7

6

2
.5

9

 7
.4

3

 2
.0

6

 3
.1

7

-1
.5

-1
.0

-0
.50.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

0
.4

5

-1
.1

5

Q
1
 1

2

-0
.0

1

-1
.2

8

Q
2
 1

2

0
.1

7

-1
.2

6

Q
3
 1

2

0
.4

9

-1
.0

3

Q
4
 1

2

-0
.9

3

-0
.0

3

Q
1
 1

3

-0
.1

4

-0
.1

7

Q
2
 1

3

0
.1

8

0
.1

6

Q
3
 1

3

-0
.2

5

-0
.0

2

Q
4
 1

3

0
.1

3

0
.1

9

Q
1
 1

4

-0
.1

8

0
.0

4

Q
2
 1

4

1
.0

5

0
.2

7

Q
3
 1

4

0
.0

5

0
.3

4

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

0.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

14
.0

16
.0

18
.0

20
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

4
.0

6
1
3
.0

7
1
8
.0

4
7
.7

9
8
.8

6
1
.6

3

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.0

0
1
2
.0

3
1
6
.8

0
7
.4

3
9
.5

5
1
.8

8

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

5
8
,0

2
0 0

6
1
7

1
,7

3
7

6
0
,3

7
3

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

4
.0

6
5
.4

0
3
.0

9
4
.3

9
2
.1

8
1
.6

3
0
.6

1
-1

.3
6

0
.4

3
0
.2

5
0
.6

1
1
.6

4

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

4
.0

0
4
.3

0
3
.2

8
4
.2

5
2
.4

3
1
.4

4
0
.7

6
-0

.4
4

-0
.0

6
0
.0

8
0
.6

2
1
.1

8

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
4
5

Page 48



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
.9

J
u
n
-2

0
1
3

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

- - - - - - - - -

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

T
h
re

T
h
re

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

Q
4
 1

1

- -

Q
1
 1

2

- -

Q
2
 1

2

- -

Q
3
 1

2

- -

Q
4
 1

2

- -

Q
1
 1

3

- -

Q
2
 1

3

- -

Q
3
 1

3

-2
.3

3

-

Q
4
 1

3

-3
.7

6

-

Q
1
 1

4

6
.3

7

-

Q
2
 1

4

3
.9

1

-

Q
3
 1

4

-0
.0

7

-

U
B

S
 T

a
ct

ic
a

l

-5
.00.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

3
.2

4
1
7
.5

5
8
.2

2
-

-
-0

.3
0

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.3

1
6
.4

3
1
.8

1
-

-
-3

.2
4

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
3
,5

7
1 0 4

4
3
5

1
4
,0

1
0

-8
.0

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

3
.2

4
5
.4

2
8
.0

1
-7

.9
3

-7
.9

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

B
en

ch
m

ar
k

3
.3

1
1
.4

6
1
.5

4
-4

.3
4

-5
.7

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
4
5

Page 49



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

3
.0

J
a
n
-2

0
0
5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

1
1
.0

9

9
.1

8

0
.9

9

9
.1

8

0
.1

2

8
.6

9

-4
8
.8

3

0
.0

2

1
.1

1

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

A
d

a
m

 S
tr

ee
t

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

1
0
.2

9
2
1
.1

2
2
4
.8

8
1
1
.0

9
1
3
.9

4
3
.6

8

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

2
0
,9

6
6

-6
4
4 1

2
,1

0
6

2
2
,4

2
8

-6
.0

-4
.0

-2
.00.
0

2.
0

4.
0

6.
0

8.
0

10
.0

12
.0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

1
0
.2

9
2
.7

2
6
.9

0
3
.1

1
-4

.6
5

2
.3

2
9
.6

2
1
.5

1
-3

.7
0

7
.2

9
1
.7

6
-3

.8
3

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
4
5

Page 50



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
is

k
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

3
 y

ea
rs

F
u

n
d

B
'm

a
rk

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 
T

o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d

In
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 D

a
te

1
.9

M
a
y
-2

0
0
4

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

tu
rn

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

  
D

e
v
ia

ti
o

n

R
e

la
ti
v
e

 R
e

tu
rn

T
ra

c
k
in

g
 E

rr
o

r

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti
o

B
e
ta

A
lp

h
a

R
 S

q
u

a
re

d

S
h

a
rp

e
 R

a
ti
o

5
.8

3

5
.6

0

-8
.8

9

8
.0

4

-1
.2

8

0
.3

1

0
.3

7

0
.2

7

0
.8

8

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 R

e
la

ti
v
e
 R

e
tu

rn
s

3
M

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

3
Y

 R
e

la
ti

v
e

L
G

T

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a
l 
P

la
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

T
h

re
e 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

ea
r 

T
o

 D
at

e
O

n
e 

Y
ea

r
T

h
re

e 
Y

ea
rs

F
iv

e 
Y

ea
rs

In
ce

p
ti

o
n

 T
o

 D
at

e

F
u

n
d

2
.4

0
5
.1

3
7
.4

1
5
.8

3
8
.9

6
8
.2

0

O
p

e
n

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

N
e

t 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
£

(0
0

0
)

In
c
o

m
e

 R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 £

(0
0

0
)

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 £

(0
0

0
)

C
lo

s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 (

£
0

0
0

)

1
5
,0

5
8

-1
,0

9
1 0

3
4
8

1
4
,3

1
4

-4
.0

-3
.0

-2
.0

-1
.00.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

T
h

re
e
 Y

e
a
rs

 R
o

ll
in

g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
tu

rn
s

Q
3 

14
Q

2 
14

Q
1 

14
Q

4 
13

Q
3 

13
Q

2 
13

Q
1 

13
Q

4 
12

Q
3 

12
Q

2 
12

Q
1 

12
Q

4 
11

F
u

n
d

2
.4

0
0
.6

4
2
.0

1
2
.1

7
-2

.1
3

3
.3

0
5
.7

8
4
.2

2
-0

.3
0

0
.9

9
1
.4

5
-3

.0
7

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
4
5

Page 51



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

N
ew

to
n

1
0

0
.0

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

R
u

ff
er

1
0

0
.0

3
 M

o
n
th

 S
te

rl
in

g
 L

IB
O

R

S
S

G
A

4
4
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
er

ic
a

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 W

o
rl

d
 E

u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

1
1

.0
F

T
S

E
 P

ac
if

ic
 B

as
in

 e
x
 J

ap
an

3
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

1
.5

F
T

S
E

 G
il

ts
 A

ll
 S

to
ck

s

1
0

.0
F

T
S

E
 I

n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

8
.5

M
L

 S
te

rl
in

g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

S
S

G
A

 D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
5

0
.0

M
L

 S
te

rl
in

g
 N

o
n
-G

il
ts

5
0
.0

F
T

 7
 D

ay
 L

IB
ID

U
B

S
1
0
0
.0

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

U
B

S
 P

ro
p

er
ty

1
0

0
.0

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

T
o

ta
l 

P
la

n
 B

en
ch

m
a

rk
2
6
.8

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 S
h
ar

e

2
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 N
o

rt
h
 A

m
er

ic
a

2
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 E
u
ro

p
e 

ex
 U

K

2
.2

F
T

S
E

 A
W

 D
ev

el
o

p
ed

 A
si

a 
P

ac
if

ic

0
.6

F
T

S
E

 A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 A
ll

 E
m

er
g
in

g

2
.3

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ex
 L

in
k
ed

 G
il

ts

4
.7

B
C

 S
te

rl
in

g
 A

g
g
re

g
at

e 
1

0
0

m
m

 N
o

n
 G

il
ts

7
.2

IP
D

 U
K

 P
P

F
I 

A
ll

 B
al

an
ce

d
 F

u
n
d

s 
In

d
ex

3
.4

F
T

S
E

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

6
.0

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 C
o

u
n
tr

ie
s 

W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex

2
4

.6
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 3

%

1
.9

F
T

 7
 D

a y
 L

IB
ID

9
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

6
.9

M
S

C
I 

W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

B
a

ri
n

g
s

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

J
P

 M
o

r
g

a
n

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 3

%

K
em

p
en

1
0

0
.0

M
S

C
I 

A
ll

 W
o

rl
d

 I
n
d

ex
 +

2
%

M
a

cq
u

a
ri

e
1

0
0

.0
L

IB
O

R
 3

 M
o

n
th

 +
 3

%

M
&

G
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

1
0

0
.0

L
IB

O
R

 3
 M

o
n
th

 +
 4

%

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
4
5

Page 52



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
r

a
c

k
in

g
 E

r
r

o
r

T

E
R

E
R
t

E
R

2
)

(
  

 f
o

r 
t=

1
 t

o
 T

 

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
p

E
R

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

E
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 R

e
tu

rn
) 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

e
ti

c
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
c

e
s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
  

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 

R
e

tu
rn

) 

T
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

p
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

T
h

e
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 e
x

te
n

t 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 t

ra
c

k
s
 i

ts
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

 T
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 t

ra
c

k
in

g
 e

rr
o

r,
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 v

a
ri

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

. 
 T

h
e

 t
ra

c
k

in
g

 e
rr

o
r 

w
il

l 
a

lw
a

y
s
 b

e
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 z

e
ro

, 
u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 

e
x

a
c

tl
y

 t
ra

c
k

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

I
n

fo
r

m
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o
 =

 

E
R

E
R

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

o
 =

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 
p

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

E
R

A
ri

th
m

e
ti

c
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
c

e
s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
  

(P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 R
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk

R
e

tu
rn

) 

T
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

p
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
it

y
 (

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
b

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

 

T
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
ti

o
 i

s
 a

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
ri

s
k

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

 T
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

ra
ti

o
, 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k

 a
d

ju
s
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

A
lp

h
a

 

nR

nR
x
i

y
i

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 P

ro
x

y
 r

e
tu

rn
) 

B
e

ta
 –

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
it

y
 o

f 
a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 a

lp
h

a
 i

s
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 b
y

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

–
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 a

lp
h

a
, 

th
e

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

h
a

s
 d

o
n

e
 i

n
 a

c
h

ie
v

in
g

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

B
e

ta

2
2

)
(

)
(

x
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

R
R

n

R
R

R
R

n

W
h

e
r

e
 

 
E

q
u

a
ls

 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

s
s
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s
 R

is
k

 F
re

e
 P

ro
x

y
 r

e
tu

rn
) 

B
e

ta
 –

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
it

y
 o

f 
a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
a

rk
e

t 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 b
e

ta
 i

s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y

 c
o

m
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

’s
 v

o
la

ti
li

ty
 o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

 m
o

re
 s

e
n

s
it

iv
e

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

re
 t

o
 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
, 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 b
e

ta
 w

il
l 

b
e

. 
 A

 b
e

ta
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 

o
n

e
 i

m
p

li
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 m

o
re

 v
o

la
ti

le
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

, 
w

h
il

s
t 

a
 b

e
ta

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 

im
p

li
e

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s
 l

e
s
s
 v

o
la

ti
le

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
. 

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
4
5

Page 53



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

R
-S

q
u

a
r

e
d

]
)

(
)

(
][

)
(

)
(

[

)
(

2
2

2
2

2

y
i

y
i

x
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

y
i

x
i

R
R

n
R

R
n

R
R

R
R

n
r W

h
e

r
e

 
 

E
q

u
a

ls
 

R
x
i

M
a

rk
e

t 
/ 

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

B
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e

 

P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

R
y
i

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 (

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 m
in

u
s 

R
is

k
 F

re
e

 P
ro

x
y

 r
e

tu
rn

) 

n
N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
s 

T
h

e
 R

2
 i

s
 t

h
e

 s
q

u
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
o

n
 c

o
-e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

 r
e

tu
rn

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 e
q

u
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

a
 m

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

’s
 s

e
n

si
ti

v
it

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

, 
i.

e
. 

th
e

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

’s
 m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 b
y

 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
c

h
m

a
rk

. 
T

h
e

 R
2
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

 r
a

n
g

e
s 

fr
o

m
 0

 t
o

 1
 (

o
r 

0
 t

o
 1

0
0

%
) 

w
it

h
 a

 

sc
o

re
 o

f 
1

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
’s

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
.

S
h

a
r

p
e

 R
a

ti
o

a
p

a
f

a
p

R
R

)
( W

h
e

r
e

 
 

E
q

u
a

ls
 

R
a
p

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 (

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

) 
ra

te
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 

R
a
f

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 r

is
k

-f
re

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 

a
p

A
n

n
u

a
li

s
e

d
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 d

e
v

ia
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 S

h
a

rp
e

 r
a

ti
o

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

th
e

 e
x

c
e

ss
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k

-f
re

e
 r

a
te

 p
e

r 
u

n
it

 o
f 

v
o

la
ti

li
ty

. 
 

F
o

r 
a

 g
iv

e
n

 r
e

tu
rn

, 
th

e
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
e

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

, 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
e

 S
h

a
rp

e
 r

a
ti

o
. 

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
4
5

Page 54



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

P
ri

ce
/E

ar
n
in

g
s 

R
at

io
 (

P
/E

)

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/T

ra
il

in
g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
ea

rn
in

g
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

p
ri

ce
/e

ar
n
in

g
s 

ra
ti

o
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 i
n
d

ic
at

o
r 

o
f 

h
o

w
 m

u
ch

 a
n
 i

n
v
es

to
r 

is

p
ay

in
g
 f

o
r 

a 
co

m
p

an
y
's

 e
ar

n
in

g
 p

o
w

er
. 

S
to

ck
s 

h
av

e 
a 

p
/e

 g
re

at
er

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

m
ar

k
et

ar
e 

u
su

al
ly

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
g
ro

w
th

 s
to

ck
s.

5
 Y

ea
r 

E
ar

n
in

g
s 

P
er

 S
h
ar

e 
G

ro
w

th
 R

at
e

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

N
o
n
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

p
er

ce
n
ta

g
e 

ch
an

g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

an
n
u
al

 e
ar

n
in

g
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e 
g
ro

w
th

 r
at

e 
o

v
er

 t
h
e

la
st

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
 o

f 
al

l 
st

o
ck

 i
n
 t

h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

. 
T

h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 i
s 

u
su

al
ly

 v
ie

w
ed

 a
s

ag
ro

w
th

 f
ac

to
r.

 A
 s

to
ck

 m
u
st

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 p

u
b

li
c 

fo
r 

at
 l

ea
st

 f
iv

e 
y
ea

rs
 t

o
 h

av
e 

th
is

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
.

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 R

at
io

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/M

o
st

 r
ec

en
t 

b
o

o
k
 v

al
u
e 

p
er

 s
h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

u
su

al
ly

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
a 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

"v
al

u
e"

, 
w

it
h
 s

to
ck

s 
h
av

in
g
 h

ig
h

p
ri

ce
 t

o
 b

o
o

k
 r

at
io

s 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
n
d

er
v
al

u
ed

.

D
iv

id
en

d
 Y

ie
ld

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

D
iv

id
en

d
 f

o
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r/

P
er

io
d

 e
n
d

 c
lo

si
n
g
 p

ri
ce

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
an

n
u
al

 r
at

e 
th

at
 d

iv
id

en
d

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n
g
 p

ai
d

 b
y
 a

 c
o

m
p

an
y
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

n
y
 e

x
tr

a 
d

iv
id

en
d

s.
 H

ig
h
 d

iv
id

en
d

 y
ie

ld
s 

ca
n
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

an
 a

tt
ri

b
u
te

 o
f

v
al

u
e 

st
o

ck
s.

D
eb

t 
to

 C
ap

it
al

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

L
o

n
g
 t

er
m

 l
ia

b
il

ti
es

, 
d

ef
er

re
d

 t
ax

es
, 

ta
x
 c

re
d
it

s,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 i
n
te

re
st

/S
u
m

 o
f 

d
eb

t,
 t

o
ta

l

co
m

m
o

n
 e

q
u
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
o

ta
l 

p
re

fe
rr

ed
 s

to
ck

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 i
n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

le
v
er

ag
e 

(d
eb

t)
 b

ei
n
g
 u

se
d

. 
A

 l
ar

g
e 

d
eb

t 
to

ca
p

it
al

 r
at

io
 i

s 
u
su

al
ly

 i
n
d

ic
at

iv
e 

o
f 

a 
h
ig

h
ly

 l
ev

er
ag

ed
 c

o
m

p
an

y
. 

S
to

ck
s 

h
av

in
g
 a

ze
ro

 v
al

u
e 

ar
e 

st
il

l 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 c

al
cu

la
ti

o
n
.

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 S

al
es

 R
at

io

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

C
u
rr

en
t 

p
ri

ce
/A

n
n
u
al

 s
al

es
 p

er
 s

h
ar

e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

u
se

d
 p

ri
m

ar
il

y
 b

y
 v

al
u
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

h
av

in
g
 l

o
w

 p
ro

fi
t

m
ar

g
in

s.
 V

al
u
e 

m
an

ag
er

s 
u
se

 t
h
is

 a
s 

an
o

th
er

 i
n
d

ic
at

o
r 

in
 f

in
d

in
g
 u

n
d

er
v
al

u
ed

st
o

ck
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
ed

 p
ro

fi
ta

b
il

it
y
.T

h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 v
ar

ie
s 

in

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
al

 v
al

u
e 

b
y
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
, 

as
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

in
d

u
st

ri
es

 h
av

e 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ri

ce
 t

o
 s

al
es

ra
ti

o
 e

x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s.

R
et

u
rn

 o
n
 E

q
u
it

y

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 L

ev
el

 C
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
:

N
et

 p
ro

fi
ts

 a
ft

er
 t

ax
es

/B
o

o
k
 v

al
u
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 r
el

at
es

 a
 c

o
m

p
an

y
's

 p
ro

fi
ta

b
ai

li
ty

 t
o

 i
t's

 s
h
ar

eh
o

ld
er

s 
eq

u
it

y
. 

A
 h

ig
h
 R

O
E

in
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

 i
s 

in
v
es

te
d

 i
n
 c

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 p

ro
fi

ta
b

le
. 

T
h
is

m
ea

su
re

 i
s 

al
so

 i
m

p
ac

te
d

 b
y
 f

in
an

ci
al

 l
ev

er
ag

e.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
4
5

Page 55



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

C
o

u
p

o
n
 R

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

st
at

ed
 i

n
te

re
st

 r
at

e 
o

f 
a 

b
o

n
d

. 
It

 i
s 

a 
m

o
n
ey

 w
ei

g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

.

Y
ea

rs
 t

o
 M

at
u
ri

ty

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

av
er

ag
e 

n
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

y
ea

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
at

u
ri

ty
 d

at
e 

o
f 

al
l 

b
o

n
d

s 
h
el

d
 i

n
 a

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

.

O
ft

en
, 

m
an

ag
er

s 
w

il
l 

u
se

 t
h
e 

w
ei

g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

li
fe

 f
o

r 
m

o
rt

g
ag

es
 a

n
d

 m
o

rt
g
ag

e

b
ac

k
ed

 s
ec

u
ri

ti
es

 s
in

ce
 m

o
st

 m
o

rt
g
ag

es
 a

re
 p

re
p

ai
d

 a
n
d

 n
ev

er
 r

ea
ch

 m
at

u
ri

ty
.

M
ac

au
la

y
 D

u
ra

ti
o

n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
e 

m
at

h
em

at
ic

al
 e

st
im

at
e 

o
f 

a 
fi

x
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

's
 s

en
si

ti
v
it

y
 t

o
 a

 c
h
an

g
e 

in

in
te

re
st

 r
at

es
, 

co
m

p
u
te

d
 a

s 
th

e 
w

ei
g
h
te

d
 a

v
er

ag
e 

ti
m

e 
to

 r
ec

ei
p

t 
o

f 
th

e 
p

o
rt

fo
li

o
's

ca
sh

 f
lo

w
s.

 T
h
e 

M
ac

au
la

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ta

k
e 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

em
b

ed
d

ed
 o

p
ti

o
n
s

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 u
su

al
ly

 r
es

u
lt

s 
in

 a
 h

ig
h
er

 v
al

u
e 

th
an

 t
h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e

d
u
ra

ti
o
n
.

Y
ie

ld
 t

o
 M

at
u
ri

ty

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

th
e 

ra
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
 t

h
at

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 i

f 
a 

fi
x
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

se
cu

ri
ty

 i
s 

h
el

d
 t

o

m
at

u
ri

ty
. 

It
 i

s 
es

se
n
ti

al
ly

 a
n
 i

n
te

rn
al

 r
at

e 
o

f 
re

tu
rn

 t
h
at

 u
se

s 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
m

ar
k
et

v
al

u
e 

an
d

 a
ll

 e
x
p

ec
te

d
 i

n
te

re
st

 a
n
d

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 c
as

h
 f

lo
w

s.

M
o

o
d

y
 Q

u
al

it
y
 R

at
in

g

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

T
h
is

 i
s 

a 
m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y
, 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 p
o

te
n
ta

il
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
a 

b
o

n
d

 i
ss

u
e.

A
ls

o
 i

n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

cr
ed

it
w

o
rt

h
in

es
s 

o
f 

a 
se

cu
ri

ty
's

 i
ss

u
er

. 
M

o
o

d
y
's

 e
v
al

u
te

s 
th

e

b
o

n
d

 i
ss

u
es

 a
n
d

 a
ss

ig
n
s 

a 
co

d
e 

w
it

h
 A

aa
 a

s 
th

e 
h
ig

h
es

t 
an

d
 C

 a
s 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
4
5

Page 56



3
rd

 Q
u

a
rt

er
, 

2
0

1
4

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

T
h
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d
, 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
ar

k
et

ed
 b

y
 D

o
w

Jo
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 p
u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 a
n
 a

g
re

em
en

t 
b

et
w

ee
n
 D

o
w

 J
o

n
es

 a
n
d

 W
il

sh
ir

e

an
d

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 l

ic
en

se
d

 f
o

r 
u
se

. 
A

ll
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 W
il

sh
ir

e 
In

d
ex

es
S

M
 ©

2
0

0
5

 D
o

w
 J

o
n
es

 &
 C

o
m

p
an

y
, 

In
c.

 &
 W

il
sh

ir
e 

A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 I
n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
.

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 a
n
d

 P
o

o
r'

s 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 i

ts
 s

u
b

si
d

ia
ry

 c
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
s 

("
S

&
P

")
 i

s 
a 

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e

M
cG

ra
w

-H
il

l 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s,

 I
n
c.

 R
ep

ro
d

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s 
in

 a
n
y
 f

o
rm

 i
s

p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 e
x
ce

p
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
en

 p
er

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
S

&
P

. 
B

ec
au

se
 o

f 
th

e 
p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 o

f

h
u
m

an
 o

r 
m

ec
h
an

ic
al

 e
rr

o
r 

b
y
 S

&
P

 s
o

u
rc

es
, 

S
&

P
 o

r 
o

th
er

s,
 S

&
P

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

g
u
ar

an
te

e

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
ad

eq
u
ac

y
, 

co
m

p
le

te
n
es

s 
o

r 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y
 o

f 
an

y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
an

y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
b

ta
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

su
ch

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

S
&

P
 g

iv
es

 n
o

t 
ex

p
re

ss
 o

r 
im

p
li

ed
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
, 

b
u
t 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
,

an
y
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
 o

r 
m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 o

r 
fi

tn
es

s 
fo

r 
a 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
r 

u
se

. 
In

 n
o

 e
v
en

t

sh
al

l 
S

&
P

 b
e 

li
ab

le
 f

o
r 

an
y
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

o
r 

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 d
am

ag
es

 i
n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o

n

w
it

h
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
er

's
 o

r 
o

th
er

s'
 u

se
 o

f 
S

&
P

 I
n
d

ex
 A

le
rt

s.

A
ll

 M
S

C
I 

eq
u
it

y
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
 r

es
u
lt

s 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
D

iv
id

en
d

 Y
ie

ld
, 

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 V

al
u
e,

P
ri

ce
 t

o
 C

as
h
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

an
d

 P
ri

ce
 E

ar
n
in

g
s 

R
at

io
 w

er
e 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

C
o
m

p
an

y
.

T
h
e 

G
lo

b
al

 I
n
d

u
st

ry
 C

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 S

ta
n
d

ar
d

 (
"G

IC
S

")
 w

as
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y
 a

n
d

 i
s 

th
e

ex
cl

u
si

v
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 a
 s

er
v
ic

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
M

o
rg

an
 S

ta
n
le

y
 C

ap
it

al
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al

In
c.

("
M

S
C

I"
) 

an
d

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 &
 P

o
o

r'
s,

 a
 d

iv
is

io
n
 o

f 
T

h
e 

M
cG

ra
w

-H
il

l 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s,

In
c.

("
S

&
P

")
 a

n
d

 i
s 

li
ce

n
se

d
 f

o
r 

u
se

 b
y
 T

h
e 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 w
h
o

ll
y

o
w

n
ed

 s
u
b

si
d

ia
ri

es
. 

N
ei

th
er

 M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

n
o

r 
an

y
 o

th
er

 p
ar

ty
 i

n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r

co
m

p
il

in
g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

 c
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n
s 

m
ak

es
 a

n
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

 o
r 

im
p

li
ed

w
ar

ra
n
ti

es
 o

r 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 s

u
ch

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 o
r 

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 (

o
r 

th
e

re
su

lt
s 

to
 b

e 
o

b
ta

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

u
se

 t
h
er

eo
f)

, 
an

d
 a

ll
 s

u
ch

 p
ar

ti
es

 h
er

eb
y
 e

x
p

re
ss

ly

d
is

cl
ai

m
 a

ll
 w

ar
ra

n
ti

es
 o

f 
o

ri
g
in

al
it

y
, 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s,
 m

er
ch

an
ta

b
il

it
y
 a

n
d

fi
tn

es
s 

fo
r 

a 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
su

ch
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
. 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

li
m

it
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

re
g
o

in
g
, 

in
 n

o
 e

v
en

t 
sh

al
l 

M
S

C
I,

 S
&

P
, 

an
y
 o

f

th
ei

r 
af

fi
li

at
es

 o
r 

an
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 i
n
v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 m

ak
in

g
 o

r 
co

m
p

il
in

g
 t

h
e 

G
IC

S
 o

r 
an

y
 G

IC
S

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n
s 

h
av

e 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 d

ir
ec

t,
 i

n
d

ir
ec

t,
 s

p
ec

ia
l,

 p
u
n
it

iv
e,

co
n
se

q
u
en

ti
al

 o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 d
am

ag
es

 (
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 l

o
st

 p
ro

fi
ts

) 
ev

en
 i

f 
n
o

ti
fi

ed
 o

f 
th

e

p
o

ss
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
su

ch
 d

am
ag

es
.

F
T

S
E

 ®
 i

s 
a 

tr
ad

e 
m

ar
k
 o

f 
L

o
n
d

o
n
 S

to
ck

 E
x
ch

an
g
e 

P
lc

 a
n
d

 T
h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 T

im
es

 L
im

it
ed

an
d

 i
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 F

T
S

E
 u

n
d

er
 l

ic
en

se
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e 

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ic
es

 v
es

t 
in

 F
T

S
E

 a
n
d

/o
r 

it
s

li
ce

n
so

rs
. 

N
ei

th
er

 F
T

S
E

 n
o

r 
it

s 
li

ce
n
so

rs
 a

cc
ep

t 
an

y
 l

ia
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
o

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in

th
e 

F
T

S
E

 I
n
d

ic
es

 o
r 

u
n
d

er
ly

in
g
 d

at
a.

T
h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 a
re

 u
se

d
 w

it
h
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 

C
o

p
y
ri

g
h
t 

2
0

0
7

, 
M

er
ri

ll
 L

y
n
ch

,

P
ie

rc
e,

 F
en

n
er

 &
 S

m
it

h
 I

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

. 
T

h
e 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

 I
n
d

ic
es

 m
ay

n
o

t 
b

e 
co

p
ie

d
, 

u
se

d
, 

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

M
er

ri
ll

 L
y
n
ch

's
 p

ri
o

r 
w

ri
tt

en
 a

p
p

ro
v
al

.

IR
S

 C
IR

C
U

L
A

R
 2

3
0

 N
O

T
IC

E
: 

T
o

 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
t 

th
at

 t
h
is

 m
es

sa
g
e 

o
r 

an
y
 a

tt
ac

h
m

en
t

co
n
ce

rn
s 

ta
x
 m

at
te

rs
, 

it
 i

s 
n
o

t 
in

te
n
d

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
se

d
 a

n
d

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 
u
se

d
 b

y
 a

 t
ax

p
ay

er

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

av
o

id
in

g
 p

en
al

ti
es

 t
h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y
 l

aw
. 

F
o

r 
m

o
re

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
is

 n
o

ti
ce

, 
se

e

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.n

o
rt

h
er

n
tr

u
st

.c
o
m

/c
ir

cu
la

r2
3
0

P
le

as
e 

n
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 u
si

n
g
 b

es
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 d

at
a.

 T
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

m
ay

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 b

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
, 

d
er

iv
ed

 b
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
 o

r

d
er

iv
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
an

d
/o

r 
d

at
a 

th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 c

at
eg

o
ri

ze
d

 o
r

o
th

er
w

is
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 b

as
ed

 u
p

o
n
 c

li
en

t 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 -

 N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 a
ss

u
m

es
 n

o

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il

it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
ti

m
el

in
es

s 
o

r 
co

m
p

le
te

n
es

s 
o

f 
an

y
 s

u
ch

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

If

y
o

u
 h

av
e 

q
u
es

ti
o

n
s 

re
g
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 d
at

a 
o

r 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

s 
it

 r
el

at
es

 t
o

 t
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

,

p
le

as
e 

co
n
ta

ct
 y

o
u
r 

N
o

rt
h
er

n
 T

ru
st

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 t

ea
m

.

P
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

t 
R

is
k
 &

 A
n
al

y
ti

ca
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
  

  
  

  
  

P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
4
5

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



©
 L

G
T
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 2
0

1
4

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

H
il
li
n

g
d

o
n

 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 –
 Q

3
 2

0
1
4
 

u
S
in

ce
 t

h
e
 l
a
st

 r
e
p
o
rt

, 
n
e
t 

in
ve

st
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
h
a
s 

d
e
cr

e
a
se

d
 a

s 
th

e
 u

n
d
e
rl
yi

n
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 h
a
ve

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 m

o
re

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
th

a
n
 t

h
e
y 

h
a
ve

 i
n
ve

st
e
d

 

u
D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

a
s 

a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
a
id

-i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
h
a
ve

 i
n
cr

e
a
se

d
 f

ro
m

 0
.6

9
x 

to
 0

.7
5
x 

u
T
o
ta

l 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

 g
a
in

s 
n
o
w

 a
m

o
u
n
t 

to
 E

u
ro

 1
0
.4

 m
ill

io
n
, 

b
e
in

g
 E

u
ro

 1
8
.3

 m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
N

A
V

 l
e
ss

 E
u
ro

 7
.9

 m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
t 

in
ve

st
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

u
T
h
e
 U

S
D

 s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

b
y 

7
.7

%
 a

g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 a

 p
o
si

ti
ve

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
n
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
4

 
N

e
t 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 (
in

 m
il

li
o

n
s 

o
f 

E
u

ro
s)

 
C

a
sh

 M
u

lt
ip

le
 

D
ra

w
n

 

  
  

  
  

LB
H

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
D

ra
w

n
 

R
e

tu
rn

e
d

 
N

e
t 

N
A

V
 

G
a

in
 

D
/P

I 
T

V
/P

I 
G

ro
ss

 
N

e
t 

T
o

ta
l 

E
u

ro
 E

xp
o

su
re

 
  

  
3

2
.7

 
2

5
.8

 
-1

9
.2

 
6

.5
 

1
4

.9
 

8
.4

0
.7

5
 

1
.3

3
 

7
9

%
 

2
0

%
 

E
u

ro
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
D

o
lla

r 
E

xp
o

su
re

 @
 

1
.2

6
3

3
 

U
S

D
 /

 E
u

ro
 

6
.5

 
5

.6
 

-4
.2

 
1

.4
 

3
.4

 
2

.0
0

.7
6

 
1

.3
6

 
8

7
%

 
2

1
%

 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
o

su
re

 (
in

 E
u

ro
 m

il
li

o
n

s)
 

  
  

3
9

.2
 

3
1

.4
 

-2
3

.5
 

7
.9

 
1

8
.3

 
1

0
.4

 
0

.7
5

 
1

.3
3

 
8

0
%

 
2

0
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

6
9

1
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.5

 
-2

1
.2

 
9

.3
 

1
9

.1
 

9
.8

0
.6

9
 

1
.3

2
 

7
9

%
 

2
4

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
4

 
  

1
.3

7
8

4
 

  
3

8
.6

 
3

0
.0

 
-1

9
.7

 
1

0
.4

 
1

9
.5

 
9

.1
0

.6
6

 
1

.3
0

 
7

8
%

 
2

7
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

7
8

0
 

  
3

8
.6

 
2

9
.7

 
-1

8
.6

 
1

1
.0

 
1

9
.3

 
8

.2
0

.6
3

 
1

.2
8

 
7

7
%

 
2

9
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

5
3

5
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

9
.3

 
-1

7
.4

 
1

1
.8

 
1

9
.7

 
7

.9
0

.6
0

 
1

.2
7

 
7

6
%

 
3

1
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.3

0
0

1
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

8
.8

 
-1

6
.2

 
1

2
.6

 
2

0
.1

 
7

.5
0

.5
6

 
1

.2
6

 
7

4
%

 
3

2
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
3

 
  

1
.2

8
1

4
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

8
.5

 
-1

5
.2

 
1

3
.3

 
2

0
.7

 
7

.4
0

.5
3

 
1

.2
6

 
7

3
%

 
3

4
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

1
9

3
 

  
3

8
.9

 
2

8
.2

 
-1

4
.1

 
1

4
.1

 
2

1
.1

 
7

.0
0

.5
0

 
1

.2
5

 
7

3
%

 
3

6
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

8
6

3
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

7
.6

 
-1

3
.1

 
1

4
.5

 
2

1
.0

 
6

.5
0

.4
7

 
1

.2
4

 
7

1
%

 
3

7
%

 

Q
2

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.2

6
8

6
 

  
3

9
.1

 
2

7
.4

 
-1

2
.2

 
1

5
.2

 
2

1
.2

 
6

.0
0

.4
5

 
1

.2
2

 
7

0
%

 
3

9
%

 

Q
1

 2
0

1
2

 
  

1
.3

3
2

9
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

6
.4

 
-1

1
.9

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.3
0

.4
5

 
1

.2
0

 
6

8
%

 
3

7
%

 

Q
4

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.2

9
4

9
 

  
3

9
.0

 
2

5
.7

 
-1

1
.2

 
1

4
.5

 
1

9
.6

 
5

.1
0

.4
4

 
1

.2
0

 
6

6
%

 
3

7
%

 

Q
3

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.3

3
8

7
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

4
.7

 
-1

0
.0

 
1

4
.7

 
1

9
.9

 
5

.2
0

.4
0

 
1

.2
1

 
0

%
 

3
8

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

5
1

0
 

  
3

8
.3

 
2

3
.5

 
-9

.1
 

1
4

.4
 

1
8

.8
 

4
.4

0
.3

9
 

1
.1

9
 

6
1

%
 

3
8

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
1

 
  

1
.4

1
5

8
 

  
3

8
.5

 
2

2
.4

 
-8

.3
 

1
4

.2
 

1
8

.4
 

4
.2

0
.3

7
 

1
.1

9
 

5
8

%
 

3
7

%
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

3
8

4
 

  
3

8
.8

 
2

2
.0

 
-7

.3
 

1
4

.6
 

1
7

.5
 

2
.9

0
.3

3
 

1
.1

3
 

5
7

%
 

3
8

%
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

6
3

3
 

  
3

8
.7

 
2

0
.9

 
-7

.0
 

1
3

.9
 

1
6

.2
 

2
.3

0
.3

3
 

1
.1

1
 

5
4

%
 

3
6

%
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.2

2
5

7
 

  
3

9
.4

 
1

9
.7

 
-5

.9
 

1
3

.8
 

1
5

.5
 

1
.7

0
.3

0
 

1
.0

8
 

5
0

%
 

3
5

%
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
0

 
  

1
.3

5
0

9
 

  
3

8
.7

 
1

8
.7

 
-5

.7
 

1
3

.0
 

1
4

.2
 

1
.2

0
.3

1
 

1
.0

6
 

4
8

%
 

3
4

%
 

` 

Q
3

 f
ig

u
re

s 
a

s 
o

f 
3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

D
/P

I 
- 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l;

 T
V

/P
I 

- 
to

ta
l v

a
lu

e
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
p

a
id

-i
n

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



London Borough of Hillingdon Pension Fund  
Adams Street Partners Update:  Second Quarter 2014 

 
 

Market Update 
 
The private equity markets were strong during the second quarter of 2014, continuing the trend we have seen this year.  Notable 
performance drivers in the private equity markets include early stage information technology and energy investments. 
 
The dominant theme in the private equity markets this year has been the high level of liquidity generated by General Partners (GPs) in 
all subclasses on a global basis.  The strong public equity markets have fostered a significant increase in IPO activity. In addition, very 
strong debt markets have led to a surge in recapitalizations for many buyout fund portfolio companies.  During the second quarter in 
particular, $5.4B was raised by 32 venture-backed companies that priced IPOs on US exchanges, the fifth consecutive quarter with 
over 20 venture-backed IPOs.   
 
Global investors have been allocating money to private equity at a strong pace all year.  According to Reuters, venture capital funds 
raised $17 billion in the first six months of this year, the highest total in eight years, with analysts and venture capital firms predicting 
that the full-year total will reach $25 billion. 
 
The private equity secondary market is also on pace for a record year, with investors taking advantage of a wealth of willing buyers, 
cashing out fund stakes at a near record pace, and receiving attractive prices as well. 
 
Portfolio Statistics as of June 30, 2014 

 

 
        
Notes:   
- Since Inception figures in GBP are: 11.05% (Gross) and 8.58% (Net). Q2 2014 figures in GBP are: 2.30% (Gross) and 1.94% (Net). 
- The Public Market is the equivalent return achieved by applying Hillingdon's cash flows to the MSCI World Index. 
 
Portfolios Are Well Positioned   

We have always been fortunate to have access to many of the best venture capital funds and transactions.  This year is no exception 
as we have had exposure to many of the best deals through either our direct funds or underlying GPs.  Adams Street Partners’ market 
share continues to be excellent as we had exposure to 66% of the IPOs (21 of the 32) in the second quarter and 59% (43 of the 73) 
year to date.    
 
Our direct venture/growth funds have continued to perform very well this year.  Our portfolio remains healthy, with many sizable 
growing companies likely to drive future value increases.  While sell-side activity was solid, the buy-side remains challenging.  We 
continue to emphasize selling over buying.  However, since the timing of a market peak or correction is impossible to predict, we are 
maintaining a steady investment pace into deals that don’t have future outside financing risk.  During the second quarter, we committed 
$40.5M to three new venture/growth deals. 
 
Our US and developed markets buyout and co-investment performance is also strong, driven by the active IPO and debt markets.   
 
Within our secondary portfolio we are pleased with investment performance as measured by both IRR and liquidity generation.  While it 
has been a challenging market environment for new transactions due to rising valuations, the quality of funds available for sale has 
improved dramatically over last year which favors our very targeted investment strategy. 
 
Co-Investment Fund II 
 
During the third quarter of 2014, the Adams Street Co-Investment II Fund (“Fund II”) invested $15.1 million in a leading American-style 
casual dining bar and grill concept with 933 locations across 60 countries.  Fund II also invested alongside the Adams Street Co-
Investment III Fund (“Fund III”) in a private oil and gas holding company that will acquire and exploit assets in the Southern Midland 
Basin of the Permian Basin.  Fund II and Fund III invested $9 million and $10.3 million, respectively, in the Permian Basin deal.  As of 
September 30, 2014 there are 23 investments in Fund II and the Fund is 82% committed, and there is one investment in Fund III and 
the Fund is 3% committed. 
 

All in USD
Inception 

Date

Committed / 

Subscription

Draw n / 

Subscription

Total Value / 

Draw n

IRR Since 

Inception Gross

IRR Since 

Inception Net

Public 

Market

2Q14 

Gross IRR

2Q14

Net IRR

Total Hillingdon Portfolio 02/2005 100% 87% 1.39x 9.43% 7.13% 6.65% 4.72% 4.35%

2005 Subscription 02/2005 100% 92% 1.37x 8.46% 6.44% 6.08% 4.06% 3.79%

2006 Subscription 01/2006 100% 90% 1.34x 8.70% 6.39% 6.79% 4.05% 3.69%

2007 Subscription 01/2007 100% 84% 1.42x 12.67% 9.50% 9.03% 5.29% 4.84%

2009 Subscription 01/2009 100% 58% 1.32x 20.03% 12.99% 15.65% 5.31% 4.83%

Co-Investment Fund 09/2006 100% 96% 1.33x 6.11% 4.61% 4.28% 9.08% 8.29%

Co-Investment Fund II 01/2009 100% 63% 2.05x 40.44% 33.61% 14.65% 5.75% 5.55%

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS SCHEDULE AS AT 30 Sep 2014

LBH PRIVATE EQUITY FUNDS COMMITMENTS CALLED TO DATE NET CURRENT

BASE CURRENCY % of Fund % of Fund % of Fund INVESTMENT % of Fund IRR

LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS

£ % £ % £ % £ % %

000 000 000 000 Sep-14

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. 10,669 1.43 8,968 1.20 8,950 1.20 18 0.00 8.11

Crown Global Secondaries Plc (US$) 1,847 0.25 1,617 0.22 1,540 0.21 77 0.01 4.94

Crown Private Equity European Fund 3,905 0.52 3,560 0.48 2,435 0.33 1,125 0.15 8.00

Crown Private Equity European Buyout Opport. II 7,811 1.04 5,792 0.77 2,718 0.36 3,074 0.41 5.32

Crown Asia-Pacific Private Equity Plc (US$) 1,847 0.25 1,661 0.22 853 0.11 808 0.11 7.67

Crown European Middle Market II plc 3,124 0.42 1,795 0.24 923 0.12 872 0.12 11.21

Crown Global Secondaries II Plc (US$) 1,355 0.18 1,093 0.15 910 0.12 183 0.02 20.60

TOTAL(S) LGT CAPITAL PARTNERS           30,558 4.08 24,486 3.27 18,329 2.45 6,157 0.82

Jun 14

ADAMS STREET PARTNERS £ % £ % £ % £ % %

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 US Fund 8,620 1.15 7,918 1.06 4,926 0.66 2,992 0.40 8.70

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2005 Non-U.S Fund 3,694 0.49 3,456 0.46 1,997 0.27 1,459 0.19 7.91

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 Non-U.S Fund 2,771 0.37 2,516 0.34 1,204 0.16 1,312 0.18 8.14

Adam Street Partnership 2006 Direct Fund 924 0.12 898 0.12 196 0.03 702 0.09 8.02

Adam Street Partnership Fund - 2006 US Fund, L.P 5,542 0.74 4,863 0.65 2,855 0.38 2,008 0.27 9.19

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund, L.P. 1,847 0.25 1,764 0.24 637 0.09 1,127 0.15 6.11

Adams Street Partnership 2007 Direct Fund LP 308 0.04 240 0.03 124 0.02 116 0.02 13.15

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 Non -US Fund 1,078 0.14 882 0.12 277 0.04 605 0.08 10.06

Adams Street Partnership - 2007 US Fund 1,693 0.23 1,458 0.19 865 0.12 593 0.08 14.02

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 US Fund 924 0.12 538 0.07 135 0.02 403 0.05 19.88

Adams Street Partnership - 2009 Direct Fund 185 0.02 165 0.02 48 0.01 117 0.02 27.56

Adams Street Direct Co-Investment Fund II. 1,539 0.21 1,174 0.16 635 0.08 539 0.07 40.44

Adams Street 2009 Non-US Emerging Mkt Fund 185 0.02 111 0.01 0 0.00 111 0.01 6.68

Adams Street Partnership 2009 Non-US Developed Market 554 0.07 288 0.04 48 0.01 240 0.03 17.06

TOTAL(S) ADAMS STREET PARTNERS FUNDS 29,864 3.99 26,271 3.51 13,947 1.86 12,324 1.65

FUND VALUE 748,405

COMMITMENT STRATEGY 65,485 8.75%

TO ACHIVE INVESTMENT 37,420 5.00%

CURRENT INVESTMENT BOOK COST 18,481 2.47%

CURRENT INVESTMENT MARKET VALUE 38,974 5.21%

DISTRIBUTIONS 

RECEIVED

P
a
g
e
 6

3



P
a
g
e
 6

4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



L
O

C
A

L
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
E

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 3

 2
0
1
4

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 8

3
 f

u
n

d
s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

£
1

7
9

,4
6

2
m

.
F

IN
A

L

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

IM
V

 (
%

)
F

M
V

 (
%

)
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x
A

v
e

ra
g

e
In

d
e

x

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IT
IE

S
6

1
.4

6
0

.8
1

.2
3

.2
3

.1
5

.9
8

.5
1

1
.8

G
L

O
B

A
L

 P
O

O
L

E
D

 I
N

C
 U

K
5

.9
6

.0
2

.6
3

.2
4

.8
5

.9
1

1
.0

1
1

.8

U
K

 E
Q

U
IT

IE
S

2
2

.8
2

2
.1

-1
.0

-1
.0

0
.4

1
.2

5
.9

6
.1

O
V

E
R

S
E

A
S

 E
Q

U
IT

IE
S

3
2

.7
3

2
.7

2
.4

3
.6

4
.7

6
.0

9
.8

1
2

.3

N
o

rt
h

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

1
1

.7
1

1
.9

5
.6

6
.1

8
.0

9
.1

1
7

.9
1

8
.7

E
u

ro
p

e
7

.9
7

.6
-2

.2
-2

.4
-2

.3
-2

.4
5

.4
6

.1

J
a

p
a

n
3

.1
3

.2
3

.7
3

.1
8

.1
7

.6
2

.5
1

.2

P
a

c
if
ic

  
(e

x
 J

a
p

a
n

)
3

.2
3

.2
1

.3
-0

.7
4

.2
1

.3
3

.6
1

.4

E
m

e
rg

in
g

 M
a

rk
e

ts
5

.8
5

.8
2

.1
3

.2
6

.6
8

.3
7

.1
6

.7

G
lo

b
a

l 
e

x
 U

K
0

.9
0

.9
3

.1
3

.6
5

.5
6

.0
1

3
.1

1
2

.3

T
O

T
A

L
 B

O
N

D
S

1
6

.7
1

7
.0

3
.3

-
4

.8
-

6
.9

-

U
.K

. 
B

O
N

D
S

9
.4

9
.4

2
.8

3
.7

4
.5

4
.9

6
.9

5
.6

O
V

E
R

S
E

A
S

 B
O

N
D

S
2

.3
2

.3
2

.4
1

.4
2

.9
3

.3
3

.3
5

.7

IN
D

E
X

 L
IN

K
E

D
3

.8
4

.1
5

.6
5

.3
6

.9
6

.3
9

.5
8

.8

P
O

O
L

E
D

 B
O

N
D

S
1

.2
1

.2
1

.6
-

3
.3

-
6

.0
-

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
3

.1
3

.3
0

.4
0

.1
0

.6
0

.2
1

.3
0

.3

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

IV
E

S
8

.2
8

.3
3

.9
-

5
.5

-
9

.3
-

T
o

ta
l 
P

ri
v
a

te
 E

q
u

it
y

4
.3

4
.4

5
.7

-
7

.2
-

1
2

.0
-

T
o

ta
l 
H

e
d

g
e

 F
u

n
d

s
2

.4
2

.3
2

.1
-

3
.0

-
6

.7
-

O
th

e
r 

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
1

.5
1

.5
1

.4
-

4
.6

-
5

.1
-

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
O

L
E

D
 M

U
L

T
I 

A
S

S
E

T
2

.9
2

.7
1

.5
-

3
.2

-
6

.3
-

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
-P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
9

2
.4

9
2

.1
1

.8
1

.7
3

.6
3

.7
8

.1
8

.3

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
7

.6
7

.9
3

.7
4

.7
8

.0
1

0
.0

1
5

.5
1

9
.7

T
O

T
A

L
 A

S
S

E
T

S
1

0
0

.0
1

0
0

.0
1

.9
2

.0
3

.9
4

.2
8

.6
9

.0

A
S

S
E

T
 M

IX
 (

%
)

R
E

T
U

R
N

S
 (

%
)

L
a

te
s

t 
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
L

a
te

s
t 

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
to

 D
a

te
L

a
s

t 
1

2
 M

o
n

th
s

©
 2

0
1
4
 S

ta
te

S
tr

e
e
t 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s

(“
S

S
IA

”)
 a

 S
T

A
T

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

.
N

o
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
, 
s
to

re
d
 i
n
 a

 r
e
tr

ie
v
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
 o

r 
tr

a
n
s
m

it
te

d
, 
in

 a
n
y
 f
o
rm

 o
r 

b
y
 a

n
y
 m

e
a
n
s
, 
e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

, 
m

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l,
 p

h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
, 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

r 
o
th

e
rw

is
e
, 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

S
S

IA
’s

 p
ri
o
r 

w
ri
tt
e
n
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t.

W
h
ile

 a
ll 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 e
ff
o
rt

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 w

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
e
x
p
re

s
s
 o

r 
im

p
lie

d
, 

a
s
 t
o
 i
ts

 a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
.

A
n
y
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

n
o
ti
c
e
.

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 f
o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

n
ly

.
S

ta
te

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
ff

ili
a
te

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
th

e
 S

ta
te

 S
tr

e
e
t 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
) 

a
c
c
e
p
t 
n
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 l
o

s
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
n
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

r 
n
o
t 
ta

k
e
n
 b

y
 a

n
y
o
n
e
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
is

 m
a
te

ri
a
l.

A
ll 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 a

re
 s

o
u
rc

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 S
tr

e
e
t 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
A

n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 d

iv
is

io
n
 u

n
le

s
s
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 s

ta
te

d
.

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014  
 
 

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE 

REPORT 

 
 

 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux, 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report   
 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides an update Pensions Administration performance and early 
retirements in the second quarter of 2014/15.   Performance targets were agreed as 
part of the service level agreement with Capita and conform to national targets set for 
England and Wales.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

It is recommended that Pensions Committee: 
 

1. Review the latest administration performance statistics. 
2. Note the latest information in respect of early retirements. 

 
 

1. UPDATE ON THE PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE 
 
Previous reports to Pensions Committee have highlighted officers concerns with the 
management of the Pensions Administration contract by Capita Employee Benefits 
(CEB) and the ongoing actions being taken to address the issues.  This issue is 
further addressed later on this agenda. 
 
Performance is monitored monthly against the service level agreement contained 
within the Framework Agreement.  Since the start on November, this has been 
escalated to weekly monitoring and weekly reports are now being received.  Targets 
are measured in working days for each function performed as part of the 
administration contract, against a target of 100%.  An overall performance measure 
for the seven months to October 2014 is detailed below, which clearly shows 
declining performance.   
 

April 2014 93.43% July 2014 70.00% 

May 2014 89.71% August 2014 54.55% 

June 2014 74.48% September 2014 60.13% 

  October 2014 42.74% 

 
Over the 2nd quarter of 2014/15, the overall average performance was 61.84% per 
month, which was down 24.03% on the previous quarter.   Details of performance by 
individual KPI for the last four months are shown in the attached appendix.  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 67



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014  
 
 

Within the framework agreement, CEB allowed for 100% performance against agreed 
tasks. As this level of performance has not been achieved, monthly fees have been 
reduced by the maximum allowable under the contract, resulting in a rebate of 10% of 
the monthly management contract charge. The total underperformance rebate for the 
year to 31 October 2014 is £8,413.  
 
Over the last 4 months CEB's performance on reported tasks has again been 
variable, with extremely poor performance in August 2014. Officers are in continual 
discussion with CEB management about performance, explained later in this agenda, 
but a few specific areas of concern are detailed below: 
 
Annual Benefit Statements have now been sent out to a majority of staff, however, 
they were sent much later than planned.  Whilst the figures are largely accurate, the 
format of the statements is not very useful or informative for Scheme Members.   
 
Actual Retirements and transfers in were all processed within target, and records for 
new starters were created in a timely manner.  However, in all other areas, 
performance was well behind target. 
 
Condolence Letters: Changes to Capita's workflow system have still not been 
made, and therefore the "Condolence Letter" performance indicator is still not 
reflecting the true performance, against the 3 day target. Actions to amend this work 
task are still in progress and should be completed, and reflected in future reports to 
Committee. 
 
Performance on Estimates of Retirement Benefits has been particularly poor, not 
exceeding 50% over the last 4 months.  This is an area where performance needs to 
be much higher to provide an information in a timely manner to employees when they 
are making serious decisions about their futures. 
 
The provision of data to our actuary to enable them to produce FRS 17 reports for 
schools and academies has been particularly slow, leading to numerous complaints 
from schools.  The deadline for Schools to finalise their accounts is 31 December and 
the long delay in CEB providing information is causing real concern.  Officers have 
been chasing this information on a daily basis.   
 
Finally, the level of complaints has increased considerably as the level of 
performance has become worse.   
 
As mentioned above, officers are in continual communication with CEB trying to get 
resolution to the above issues.  The Chief Executive Officer of CEB, Susan Ring, is 
now personally involved in the management of the Hillingdon contract and many of 
the complaints are being directed to her for an answer. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014  
 
 

2. EARLY RETIREMENT STATISTICS 
 

The table below shows the number of employees, by category, whose LGPS benefits 
have been put into payment.  In the case of redundancy and efficiency this relates to 
employees over 55 years of age. 
  

 Redundancy Efficiency Ill Health Voluntary 
over 60 

2010/11 20 0 11 34 

2011/12 65 0 12 24 

2012/13 23 0 6 14 

2013/14  50 0 3 45 

2014/15 to 30.09.14 12 0 5 39 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 

Page 69



PART I - MEMBERS, PRESS & PUBLIC 
 
 
Pensions Committee - 10 December 2014  
 
 

APPENDIX 
 

PENSIONS ADMINISTRATION PEFORMANCE 
 

WORK TASK Target July 2014 August 2014 September 2014 October 2014 

  Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Number 
of 

cases 

% 
completed 
in target 

Condolence Letter 3 Days 11 27.27 12 8.33 13 53.85 19 42.11 

Actual Retirement 
Benefits 3 Days 23 100 21 100 17 100 

 
33 

 
100 

Letter notifying 
Dependants Benefits 5 Days 0 - 1 100 0 - 

 
0 

 
- 

Process Refund 10 Days 11 54.55 8 37.50 13 30.77 75 12.00 

Transfers in Actual 10 Days 1 100 1 100 3 100 2 0 

Transfers in quote 10 Days 1 0 2 50 0 - 3 0 

Answer General Letter 5 Days 56 76.79 48 58.33 34 55.88 73 47.95 

Calc/Notify Deferred 15 Days 19 47.37 18 33.33 15 33.33 80 6.25 

Estimate of Retirement 
Benefits 5 Days 14 35.71 23 47.83 21 23.81 

 
26 

 
38.46 

Transfers Out Quote 5 Days 0 - 2 0 2 50.00 5 100 

Transfers Out Actual 9 Days 0 - 0 - 4 75.00 3 66.67 

New Entrants 20 Days 24 95.83 7 71.43 31 90.32 52 98.08 

Added Years 10 Days 0 - 0 - 0 - 1 100 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 7

0



GOVERNANCE UPDATE - LOCAL PENSION BOARD   
 

Contact Officers  Nancy Leroux 
Tel: 01895 250353 

   

Papers with this report  None 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 

This report provides an update on the introduction of a local Pension Board and the 
consequent recent constitution changes affecting Pensions Committee and Investment 
Strategy Sub Committee.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The report is for information only. 
 
 

INFORMATION 
 
Implementation of Local Pension Boards  
 
Regulations are being laid to require Administering Authorities of LGPS Funds to establish 
Local Pension Boards by 1st April 2015, as part of central government's overhaul of public 
sector pensions as detailed in the Public Sector Pensions Act 2013.  The intention of these 
regulations is to increase governance over administration of LGPS funds, mirroring the set up 
in private pension schemes.  The local Pension Board will be a non-decision making body 
and will, in effect, undertake more of a scrutiny function.   
 
At Council on 6 November 2014 delegated authority was given to set up a Hillingdon Local 
Pension Board by 1 April 2015, in accordance with the draft Local Government Pension 
Scheme (Amendment) (Governance) Regulations 2014. It will have a membership of 3 
elected Members (2 Con' & 1 Lab') and 3 employee/scheme member representatives - 
scheme members to be asked for expressions of interest and then selected at interview by 
the Chairman and one other Member of the Pensions Committee and a Senior Officer, on the 
basis of capacity and/or experience. 
 
Council also agreed that the membership of Pensions Committee will be reduced to 5 
Members (3 Con' and 2 Lab') and it will have increased powers (see below). 
 
Further, Council agreed that the Investment Strategy Sub Committee will be abolished and 
the powers transferred to the full Pensions Committee which will continue to meet four times 
per year. To enable any urgent decisions to be taken, authority be delegated to the 
Corporate Director of Finance, aligned with the powers already delegated to him in relation to 
Treasury Management. Any exercise of those powers would then be reported back to 
Pensions Committee. 
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 71



Work to begin the selection process for the employee / scheme member representatives on 
the Board is underway and an application process will begin shortly.  It is anticipated that 
interviews will be arranged in the first quarter of 2015.  A further update will be brought to 
Committee in March 2015.   
 

Background Documents: 
 Report of the Head of Democratic Services to Council 06.11.14 

Page 72



Agenda Item 8

Page 73

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting -23 September 2014
	5 Review on Performance Measurement  of the Pension Fund
	NT Executive Report Q314
	LGT Capital 2014 Q3
	ASP Performance Letter 6.30.14
	PE Listing Sep 14
	WM Local Authority Q314

	6 Pensions Administration Performance Report
	7 Governance Update - Local Pension Board
	8 Report from the Investment Strategy Sub-Committee
	9 Pensions Administration Performance Report

